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INTRODUCTION

It is with great pride that we present the 2018 annual report for the Rhode Island Student Loan
Authority (RISLA). This year marked that 37" year of our organization serving as the statewide leader
in offering services and programs to make higher education a reality for students and families. As a
trusted nonprofit state agency, RISLA provides low cost state-based education loans, reward programs
for important professions, and loan forgiveness efforts. OQur interest rates are among the lowest of
any provider in the country, and we ensure that borrowers receive education and financial literacy
guidance to make responsible decisions.

RISLA is home to the College Planning Center of Rhode Island (CPCRI or CPC). 2018 marked the 20"
anniversary of the CPCRI, which offers free admissions and financial aid assistance from a team of
seasoned higher education professionals. Our college planning efforts reached over 16,000 students and
families this year, through one-on-one counseling at offices throughout the state.

As always, we remain extremely proud of the wide variety of education loan programs offered at our
agency. In 2018, we provided an array of options to pay for college, including student and parent loans
with no origination fees and discounts for enrolling in automatic payments. Our signature fixed rate
RISLA Student Loan program includes interest rates as low as 3.99% for immediate repayment and 6.24%
for deferred repayment with no fees. These rates are substantially less than the federal government'’s
Parent (PLUS) loan at 7.6% plus a 4.2% upfront fee. RISLA’s fixed interest rates are among the lowest in
the country.

Along with our loan programs, we are proud of our efforts to ensure student success. We continue to
offer a free internship finder through bRIdge.jobs, a program run by RISLA staff that connects students
seeking internships with local employers and a loan forgiveness program for our student borrowers
who complete a qualifying internship. RISLA also offers its borrowers a rewards programs that include
interest free repayment terms on loans for nurses and other health professionals that commit to staying
in Rhode Island after graduation. We also distributed $50,000 in scholarships to deserving Rhode
Islanders pursuing a higher education. All of these initiatives are provided to students and families
independent of any funding or appropriation from the State of Rhode Island.

This report highlights a host of initiatives and services that RISLA was proud to offer in 2018. These
efforts are a direct result of the hard work and commitment of the employees at RISLA and the CPCRI.
These efforts are also made possible through the leadership and direction of our volunteer board of
directors, including Chairman Robert Delaney, Vice Chair Sandra Mack, Secretary/Treasurer Daniel
Egan, Christine Jenkins, and General Treasurer Seth Magaziner.

Charles P. Kelley Noel Simpson
Executive Director Deputy Director
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HIGHLIGHTS 2018

In 2018, the Rhode Island Student Loan Authority continued to fulfill its goal of making higher education
more accessible and affordable for Rhode Islanders. RISLA embarked on several initiatives throughout
the year, leading to a host of accomplishments. The highlights include:

RISLA Offers $56,400,000 Million in Safe, Fixed-Rate Loans in 2018

During the 2018/2019 academic year, RISLA offered $56,400,000 million in loans to students and
families. The program was made available to Rhode Island residents and students attending college in
Rhode Island, with ZERO origination fees for 2018/2019 loans. The rate students and families receive
depends on the repayment option they choose, not on their credit score. RISLA’s immediate repayment
option features a ten-year term and represents the lowest cost option with a fixed rate as low as 3.99%
(after a discount for auto payments). The deferred repayment option features a 15-year term and allows
students to defer their loan payments until 6 months after they leave school and offers a fixed rate
as low as 6.24% (after a discount for auto payments). These rates made Rhode Island’s education loan
offerings one of the best in the country.

RISLA offered a Parent Loan program for 2018/2019, featuring a 1o-year loan at a fixed rate as low as
5.24% (with a discount for auto payments). The Parent Loan carried no prepayment penalties and no
origination fees. RISLA’s interest rate on this loan compares quite favorably to the 7.6% offered on the
federal PLUS loan. The agency also offered a student loan refinancing option with a fixed interest rate
as low as 3.49%. Refinancing loan options were offered with terms of 5, 10, or 15 years, with the ability
to refinance up to $250,000. The refinancing program helps make repaying education loans easier and
is available to students regardless of their residency or if they attended schools outside of Rhode Island.

Additional RISLA Loan Features

As the leading nonprofit resource for Rhode Island students and families, RISLA strives to help people
borrow responsibly. Along with providing financial literacy tools, borrowing guides, and in-person
support, RISLA is proud to stand by its loan products. Features also include easy online applications
with quick pre-qualification; a multi-year application; options for delayed or immediate repayment; the
choice of borrowing in the student or parent’s name; no application, origination, or upfront fees of any
kind; borrower protections — including income based repayment to make payments more affordable;
cosigner release to qualifying students after the first 24 months of consecutive on-time payments; and
loan forgiveness in the unfortunate case where the student borrower is deceased or has a total and
permanent disability.

RISLA Leads Way in Student Lending Innovation

In April, RISLA announced a new mobile technology and identity verification tool to streamline
the loan application process. The fully mobile service allows users to securely and privately access
rate offerings and determine their eligibility for a RISLA loan from their phone with minimal data
entry. Once pre-qualified, borrowers can complete an online application, upload image captures of
any documents needed for the application process, and electronically sign from their mobile device or
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continue the application process on a home computer. The service is available by texting “college” to
24000. This new text-to-college initiative is another example of RISLA leveraging new technology to
provide an enhanced customer service experience for students and families on the go.

Loan Reward Programs Continue to Assist Rhode Island Nurses

RISLA continued its longstanding commitment of offering students more ways to save on their
education through its loan forgiveness programs. For many years, RISLA has provided reward
programs for those working as nurses or nurse educators in the state. The Nursing Rewards program
provides graduates who remain in Rhode Island to work as nurses a zero percent interest on RISLA
in-school loans for up to four years.

Loan Forgiveness for Internships

Along with RISLA’s loan reward programs for nurses, the organization is proud of its loan forgiveness
program for students who participate in internships. The program is designed to reduce student
indebtedness while helping them improve their marketability to employers after college. Under the
program, students can earn loan forgiveness up to $2,000 by completing an eligible internship. The
program is open to all Rhode Island students or those attending an institution of higher education in
the state.

bRIdge.jobs Continues to Match Students with Local Internships

2018 saw continued growth in RISLA’s efforts to assist local students in finding paid internships at
area businesses. Called “bRIdge.jobs,” the program is run by RISLA staff through outreach programs to
area schools and employers, complemented by an easy-to-use website where internship opportunities
are posted and searchable by interested students. The program has also developed an employer guide
to assist in structuring successful internship programs. The objective of the program is to increase
the work readiness, knowledge, and skills of the current and emerging workforce in the state, while
giving students and adults greater opportunities to remain in Rhode Island and contribute to the
state’s economic growth.

Over 7,000 students have registered with bRIdge.Jobs to find an internship, and companies have posted
over 1,700 internship opportunities in Rhode Island. The program is a partnership of the Governor's
Workforce Board, the Association of Independent Colleges and Universities of Rhode Island, the
Greater Providence Chamber of Commerce, Social Enterprise Greenhouse, and eleven colleges and
universities.

RISLA Working with Area Employers with Free Tool to Conquer Student Debt

Following a successful launch in the fall of last year, RISLA continues its efforts to help graduates and
parents of college students conquer their student debt. The Student Loan Repayment Solutions tool offered
by RISLA allows employers to provide a free benefit to their employees which can help them organize,
manage, and analyze their education debt, as well as get personalized counseling on how to pay off
their college debt. RISLA staff members are working with area employers to implement this free tool
to employees facing the challenges of student loan repayment.
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RISLA's Ongoing Commitment to Financial Literacy

RISLA continues its efforts to offer free online tools and financial literacy seminars to students from
all over Rhode Island. The financial literacy resources include detailed overviews on topics like debt
management, how to pay for college, understanding of general financial terms, basic budgeting, credit,
and much more. RISLA and its board remain committed to the principle of borrowing responsibly and
properly managing finances as an important key to student success.

RISLA Access Scholarship Awards

For the fifteenth consecutive year, RISLA was proud to award 25 scholarships to deserving Rhode
Islanders. The $50,000 in scholarships was awarded randomly to qualified students from across Rhode
Island at a May 31* ceremony in the State House. RISLA Access Scholarships are awarded to Rhode
Island residents who submit a copy of their federal student aid report showing an expected family
contribution of $13,800 or less. This year, RISLA kicked off an informational campaign about the
RISLA Access Scholarship program with an event in April at Middletown High School featuring URI
Provost Dean LiButti.

College Planning Center Celebrates 20" Anniversary

U.S. Senator Jack Reed headlined a group of dignitaries and officials to mark the 20™ anniversary of
the College Planning Center of RI in October. RISLA Executive Director Charles Kelley welcomed Sen.
Reed, General Treasurer Seth Magaziner, Warwick Mayor Joseph Solomon, and RISLA Board Chair
Robert Delaney to the Warwick Mall event where each offered celebratory remarks. Sen. Reed has
been a champion of the CPCRI since it first opened in 1998. He lauded the center for serving over 16,000
families annually and completing over 4,400 FAFSA in the past year.

Expanded Hours and Outreach for Families at the College Planning Center

In 2018, the CPCRI expanded its hours to better serve the over 16,000 students and families who utilize
its services annually. Services offered by the CPCRI staff included assistance with completing the FAFSA
application as well as completion of the College Board’s Profile application. As always, the CPC’s services
are free of charge. During the year, the CPCRI staffed an office at the Warwick Mall, and a new Northern
Rhode Island office in Lincoln. Expanded hours during 2018 included nights and weekend sessions,
complemented by the CPCRI's interactive website: www.collegeplanningcenter.org.

College Planning Center Hosts Ninth Annual PawSox College Fair

On September 20", the CPCRI hosted a major college fair for students throughout the state at McCoy
Stadium in Pawtucket. High school students and families participated in the event, which brought
together over 100 college representatives from throughout the country. The free event allowed
attendees to find good matches both academically and financially when searching for a college. The
CPCRI gained significant publicity through the PawSox organization and its media partners for the
event. Students who pre-registered for the event were also eligible for a scholarship drawing.
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College Planning Center Opens New Office in Lincoln

In March the CPCRI opened its new office at 652 George Washington Highway in Lincoln. The center
previously operated an office in the northern part of the state at the Boys & Girls Club of Cumberland.
The new location is centrally located and convenient for students and families throughout northern
Rhode Island. The location has immediate highway access and offers a modern inviting space for one-
on-one counseling. CPCRI Director Stacy Crooks celebrated the opening of the new Lincoln location,
which received prominent coverage in the local media.

FAFSA Outreach Events at Local High Schools

The CPCRI offered a series of free outreach events in the fall to assist students completing FAFSA
forms. The events were held at high schools throughout Rhode Island, including East Providence
High School, Johnston High School, Central Falls High School, Middletown High School, Rogers High
School, and Woonsocket High School.

RISLA Joins U.S. Senator Jack Reed for College Aid Workshop

U.S. Senator Jack Reed held his 28" annual College Aid Workshop at the Community College of Rhode
Island in Warwick on November 19" .RISLA Deputy Director Noel Simpson joined Sen. Reed in the
presentation to students and families. College Planning Center of RI Director Stacy Crooks also
participated in the program. RISLA has participated in Senator Reed’s college aid workshops for 28
years.
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LOOKING AHEAD

2018 has been a remarkable year at RISLA. We continue to serve as the leading resource for Rhode Island
students and families seeking a higher education. Our commitment to student success lies in education
financing options that are diverse. We also pride ourselves in educating borrowers with financial
literacy tools and offering free one-on-one counseling through RISLA’s College Planning Center. We
have fulfilled our mission to Rhode Islanders for over 37 years and look forward to continuing our
leadership role in a very challenging higher education marketplace.

As we enter the new year, the landscape in higher education continues to evolve. There is significant
competition from for-profit lenders who utilize aggressive marketing techniques to capture education
financing business. There has also been growing calls in Washington for reductions in federal loans
for parents and graduate students, which requires us to adapt to the changing market.

The traditional college planning process is also seeing change. The FAFSA application period now
begins on October 1** instead of January 1. This requires our College Planning Center to alter its
calendar for financial aid counseling and requires a greater degree of outreach earlier in high school
and in some cases at the middle school level. Fortunately, our team of college planning professionals
continues to provide unmatched outreach and service to students and families throughout our state.

The competitive market forces we face are not taken lightly. We are seeing a number of new education
loan lenders entering the marketplace. These lenders are gaining market share by lowering credit
standards and offering inducements for new business. RISLA is committed to continuing its outreach
and education efforts to ensure that borrowers are well informed and making responsible decisions.
Our history of maintaining traditional credit standards has served students and families well, and
we will not waver in our commitment to be a responsible nonprofit resource. The fact that RISLA in-
school loans only have a net default rate of 2% prove that our counseling and approval process protects
our students and families.

We are excited to enter 2019 with so much positive momentum. We employed new mobile technologies
in the past year that will make accessing our loan options easier and more convenient for students and
families. We will continue to offer flexible repayment terms, refinancing options, and interest rates
that are among the best in the country. RISLA is well positioned to continue its role as the trusted
Rhode Island leader in student success.
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SUMMARY OF RISLA PROGRAMS ADMINISTERED

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Rhode Island Fixed Rate Student Loan Program

RISLA started its Fixed Rate Student Loan Program in 1992 and has continuously offered the
program since that time. The program is credit based and features flexible repayment terms,
low interest rates and zero fees. The interest rate is fixed for the life of the loan depending on
when the student enters into the loan agreement and the repayment option the student chose.

This interest rate is lower than most competitive student loan products including the federal
parent and graduate student PLUS Loans.

On May 15, 2018, RISLA issued Tax Exempt Fixed Rate Student Loan Program Revenue Bonds in
the amount of $72,325,000. The purpose of this bond issue was to fund fixed rate student loans
originated in FY 2019 and refund RISLA’s 2008 Series A and Subordinate Series 1.

On July 17, 2018 RISLA issued Taxable Fixed Rate Student Loan Program Revenue Bonds in the
amount of $35,000,000. The purpose of this bond issue was to fund fixed rate refinancing loans
in FY 2019.

RISLA also offers loan programs for the parents of college students and a refinancing loan
program that’s designed to help student loan borrowers reduce their debt service, loan interest
rate and possibly their monthly payment.

RISLA Education Loans

For the 2018/19 academic year, RISLA offers a 10-year RISLA Student Loan with a fixed rate as
low as 3.99%, after a discount of .25% for auto payments for borrowers who choose an immediate
repayment loan. In addition, deferred repayment options are also available, which delays
repayment until after the student is out of school. A co-signer release option is available for
qualifying borrowers after two years of repayment and meeting specified credit criteria.

For the 2018/19 academic year, RISLA offers a 10-year college loan for parents with a fixed rate of
5.24%, after a discount of .25% for auto payments. There are no origination fees or prepayment
penalties.

RISLA offers a low fixed rate student loan refinancing program to help make repaying private,
PLUS, and Stafford loans easier for all borrowers. Refinancing student loan borrowers can
potentially reduce their interest rate, monthly payment or total debt service. Borrowers can
choose a 5, 10, or 15 year term. RISLA provides borrowers who are considering refinancing a
comprehensive disclosure regarding potential federal student loan income driven repayment
and loan forgiveness programs that the student will give up when refinancing their student
loan.
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College Planning Center of Rhode Island (CPCRI)

Started by RISLA in 1998, the CPCRI provides free expert college admissions and financial aid
counseling to parents and students. The CPCRI is staffed by former financial aid and college
planning counselors.

CPCRI staff provides one-on-one counseling to parents and students in completing the often
complex financial aid forms such as the Free Application for Federal Student Aid (FAFSA) and
the College Board’s CSS Profile financial aid application.

Working with high school counselors, CPCRI staff provide workshops on financial aid, essay
writing and college selection.

The College Planning Center of Rhode Island assisted 15,846 parents and students through in-
person counseling and seminars to assist with their college planning needs in FY 2018.

The CPCRI website located at www.RISLA.com contains many financial aid and admissions
resources including a scholarship search service containing many locally based scholarships.

RISLA’s Access Scholarship Fund

$50,000 need based annual scholarship fund.

RISLA has funded 375 need based scholarships totaling $750,000 from FY 2004 through FY 2018.

N ursing Rewards Progra ms

RISLA offers a zero interest loan for the first four years of repayment through the Nursing
Program. Eligible applicants must have a RISLA Student Loan or RISLA Parent Loan issued
between July 1, 2011 through June 30, 2019, and work in a licensed Rhode Island facility
providing direct patient care.

Fifty-three nurses are currently enrolled in the Rewards programs. An eligible nursing student
with $15,000 loan balance can potentially save over $2,000 in interest payments with RISLA's
rewards programs.
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Customer Service

e RISLA has been known and continues to be known for its superior customer service. A local
presence is important for schools and students and that factor distinguishes RISLA from its out-
of-state competition.

e RISLA provides a locally operated call center for students and schools; locally operated loan
disbursement center; default prevention programs for students and schools; financial literacy
counseling; and online entrance and exit sessions. By establishing our local presence, our loan
origination staff is available to meet with students and their families to explain the various loan
programs, assist in completion of loan applications and help to clear credit issues.

e Technology plays an important role in providing superior customer service. RISLA has invested
in communication equipment, hardware and software to ensure that RISLA stays ahead of the
pack in customer service.

e Information on the Authority’s programs is available by calling 1-800-758-7562 or locally at 4o1-
468-1700 or on the web at www.RISLA.com.
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MEETING MINUTES AND RULES AND REGULATIONS

In accordance with the RI Open Meeting Laws, R.I. Gen. Laws. § 42-46-7(d), all public bodies are required
to file a copy of the minutes of all open meetings with the secretary of state for inspection by the public
within thirty-five (35) days of the meeting.

The Rhode Island Student Loan Authority’s Board of Directors Meeting Minutes for fiscal year ended
June 30, 2018 can be found on the Office of Secretary of State’s website at the following address: https://
opengov.sos.ri.gov/OpenMeetings

RISLA's promulgated rules and regulations can be found on the Office of Secretary of State’s website at
the following address: https://rules.sos.ri.gov/organizations/title/850

A summary of the RISLA Board of Directors meeting minutes can be found on the following pages of this
annual report.

PAGE 11



RISLA 2018 ANNUAL REPORT

OPERATING STATEMENT

Summary of Board of Directors Meetings

Year Ending June 30, 2018

Board meeting Date: July 21, 2017

Items discussed and voted:
1. Discussed and reviewed State Transparency requirements
2. Discussed RISLA’s short term and long term strategic plan

3. Voted to increase the salaries for the Executive Director and Deputy Director by 5%
retroactive to July 1, 2016 and 3% effective July 1, 2017

Board meeting Date: September 22, 2017

Items discussed and voted:
1. Voted to approve the 2017 audited Financial Report

2. Voted to adopt RISLA’s Employee Travel Expense Reimbursement Policy, which follows
state guidelines

3. Voted to adopt RISLA’s Executive Session Policy and Procedures which comply with
the Open Meeting Act

Board meeting Date: October 20, 2017

Items discussed and voted:
1. Discussed and reviewed bids for bond counsel and/or special counsel

2. Voted to select Locke Lord and Nixon Peabody as Bond Counsel to be utilized on a
rotational basis

3. Voted to select Nixon Peabody and Orrick Herrington as Special Counsel, as needed,

4. Voted to approve sponsorship/advertising for RI Jump Start Financial Literacy
Capability Conference
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Board Meeting Date: January 19, 2018

Items discussed and voted:

Discussed the closing of the Bristol College Planning Center
Discussed financial literacy initiatives
Reviewed the Annual Report

Voted to approve advertising at the Academic Decathlon and annual membership
with AICURI

Board Meeting Date: March 30, 2018

Items discussed and voted:

Discussed House legislation introducing a student loan ombudsman
Voted to approve a bond issuance resolution for the 2018/2019 school year funding
Voted to approve the bond issuance cost budget

Discussed and reviewed bids for continuing disclosure services

Voted to select BLX as RISLA’s Continuing Disclosure Firm

Board Meeting Date: May 18, 2018

Items discussed and voted:

Discussed and reviewed bids for audit firms
Voted to select Marcum LLP as RISLA’s Audit Firm
Discussed bond closing

Discussed the California requirement of background checks for board members during
application process for state of California Student Loan Servicing License
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Board Meeting Date: June 15, 2018
Items discussed and voted:
1. Discussed and reviewed updated strategic plan
2. Voted to approve and adopt revised strategic plan
3. Discussed taxable bond issue for a refinancing program

4. Voted to approve the taxable bond issue authorizing resolution for a refinancing
program

5. Voted to approve the bond issuance budget
6. Voted to approve the FYE 2019 budget

7. Discussed the process for the annual staff reviews as required by the state transparency
act
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STAFF SUPPORTED BY RISLA FUNDS

RISLA receives no state appropriation and is entirely funded through revenues generated from its
student loan programs and bond issues which are not in any way guaranteed by the state. RISLA’s
authorizing statute (RIGL Chapter 16-62) grants the Board of Directors the authority to appoint an
Executive Director to run the day-to-day operations of RISLA. As of November 2018, RISLA had 39 full
time employees who were responsible for managing RISLA’s programs, financial reporting and the
control and accounting of the flow of funds in RISLA’s bond trust estates.

The Authority has separate agreements with Nelnet, University Accounting Services and Pennsylvania
Higher Education Assistance Authority to provide in school and loan repayment servicing for RISLA’s
student loan portfolio.

TRAINING COURSES HELD AND RISLA FINANCIAL SUPPORT

Summary of Training Courses Held Pursuant to This Chapter

RISLA’s staff has attended or viewed the training sessions conducted by the Attorney General, the
State Ethics Commission, and the University of Rhode Island School of Continuing Education on Open
Meetings, Retention of Public Records and Ethics Commission gift and conflict requirements. Board
members were briefed by RISLA’s General Counsel on the state’s Conflict of Interest Laws.
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RISLA FINANCIAL REPORTS

RISLA Financial Report for Fiscal Year 2018

On the next several pages is RISLA’s statement of net position; statement of revenues, expenses, and
changes in net position; statement of cash flows; and notes to financial statements for the year ending
June 30, 2018. RISLA’s complete audited financial statements, including the auditor’s opinion letter
and management discussion and analysis, is available on the web at www.RISLA.com or by calling

the Authority at 401-468-1700.
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supplementary mfEmation m acomilance with aoditmy gandads genesally accepted m the
Unﬂﬂﬂhﬂdﬂmﬁ,whﬂmﬁduthnﬁi&nfmgmﬂ:hﬂmﬁamlﬂ
reipied o our mouinest, the batec fmancial satements, and other knowledpe we oblamed
during our audit of the basic financial stalesents. We do not express an opnson & Eovide any
atsurance «m the mfrmation becaxe the mird procednre do it previde o2 with auffoent

evidence i exprest an ppInHE & parelde any atdurEnce.
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Gtkar Reporiing Requured by Governmant Avdiling: Sizndords

In accordmnce with Gowermowsd Avditing Siomdords, we hawe alto 1tsoed oor repost dated
September 28, 2018 on our consaderaium of the Rhode Iiland Stodent T.oan Anthoraiy s mresml
cmntiol vy Eenca] reporting and oo our tedts of it comphance with certain provesors: of
lawt, repulahions, coniractt, and prant apresments an other matiers  The puapose of that repost

with Govwermmsnl Auditing Standards m considering Rhode Island Stodent Loan Anthomiiy™s
W areat LLF

Provulence BRI
Sepltember 28 1018
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REE ISLAND STUDENT LOAN AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

JUNE 30, 2018

Az manarement of the Rbode: Itland Sindent [oan Anthorty (RISLA or the Anthority), we offer
readers of RISLA "t femmexl] statemnents ot overviesr and amtytit of our fmancial acirvibes fim
the fiscal year endmp June 30, 2018, RISLA": mampenent encommages readess i reviewr the
entie financial repat and contact the Anthiety with aoy qoedhions & conemenis

RIELA management beheves that the Rbode [sland Fixed Ralre Student Loan offer: sttactve
terms and condibons a2t coempared B other stnddent loan programe m the market In FY HMR,
RIELA cooimned io offer iz Rhode Itland Frxed Rate Sindent Losn progpram Tt offered
ghulent borroarert two opbomt. Stodenty attentimg collepe m Rbode Ttland and State: resadents
atiendmy an ot of thair &chool could chonse a ten-year memedoie epayment mpion at 2 4 47%
fixed rale with muiomatic pryment Stodents could alio choose a deferred repanyment ophon at a
fixed mmte of 6.49% for a fifteen-year tenm with antowte pryment No payments are reqnared on
the 13-year loan unhil sx months after the sindent mraduates or leaves tchool. RISIA offered m
FY 2018 a o -yesr parent loan with 2 fixed 1obeyestt rate of 3.49% with auloate payment
Rﬂlﬂmﬂhmﬂﬂmhﬁ:ﬂmﬂﬂwﬂlﬂm‘f@uimmglmfnﬂ

L __ _11 L e T3 A a1 - B eI - TIL__ 0 Tal T T T __ .
HH Hill INHTTPAETSE IRl . fh YT EE Y “lm.ln-n]r J_AF TIIILHE I IR HHEE IS0 FIESI TEE HE0s

1o bormowers 1n FY 2018.

Begmmnmp m fiscal year 2015, RISTLA was the Gt state bated orpmmzation to offer 2 refmancmg
program for borrowert with povate & Federal stndent loant The refasmeme program provides
eximp hemrwers the oppehaty to eate thesr fmanczal borden with the secriy of lew, fixed
rated and Gremable repayment terme. P the fércal year ended Jone 30, 2018, RISTA refmanced
approximately 522 5 million of tindent lnant for 503 borower:. Utilizing the: financial sirenpth
of 12 Statements of Net Posstion, RTSLA was ahle to secone Imes of oredit firom two commercal
hanks io help fond the: refmancmp of sindent loans. The: refmancmp proemm helped borroee s
save on averape over 37,004 in interest costt over the deam of the loan. RTSLA has secuved §35
mmallson e fond 1t ghadent bosm refaamone promam m FY HH0.

RIELA conitnmes @ promuste the valoe: and benefits of colleme mienezthips m collabomton with
the Astociation of Independent Collepes anl Universibes of Rhode Tiland, The Rhode Taland
Board of Edncation, and the Greater Providence Chamber of Commerce The gpal of the
parineriinp it (0 help mich Rhode Itland employen: with taleoted 2indenty fioongh the webaite
wurw brider jim  The parinessinp and welite baz, a3 of June 3}, 1018, oxmlatrvely repritiened
8.3 shydenrix, 1315 employers, and hsied 1922 mieshaps RISIA bosts the websre and
makeit the propram to employers and collepes acois Rhode Izland

-
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RISLA bat offirred collepe acceds initmtives theoush iz Collese Plamnmp Center +f Rhode
Iiland {CPC) smce 1998, The Collere Flaoomy Centey of Rhode Idland prowvades: fiee expert and
permal asddtance o smdentt and parents m the areas of collepe admtsonm and fimancial 2d In
fiteal year HHR, the shaff at the CPC povided setiance b spproximately 15,846 midivaduals.
The Colleye Plaoomy Cenlr comrenitly opeaiet two locabors which are m Warweck and
Lincoln The CPC alio pravvides a searchable data base: of hard to find local acholashaps RISTLA
a poal of incresmny collepr alttendance sl soccess amony the Latimo resuleni: of the stair.

RISLA admmsiert a student boan forpreeness propam that 1t fimded by the Rbode Islam
acomihng i pohey pouiehnes establxbhed by the Foundaium  The program offers thodend boan
ﬁngwmtnthﬁndqphmnﬂfnrimrpm&mmﬂnﬁjmﬂmﬂ
mdumllﬂlﬂlhanﬁrmlmgum]umhmuhmﬂedmﬂmﬂnﬂumtymmm
new apphicabont The propyams. requure the apphcant v be employed m the Stale of Rhode
Eland v be ehmble (unahified apphanit receave anmnal awards that are gent dwecily to the
holder of their tindemt lkosm To date, RTSLA bas recereed approximmiely 525 million in fimds
i the propams and bas asashed §] mofessimaks

RISLA itqed $72325,000 m new boul: m FY HHE, winch will be uzed to fimd RTSLA:
edncation lnan programs m FY 1019

RISLA holl: aml adoumistert their portfolio of fedemlly puaranteed Staffosd, PLUS amd
Conzohidabon loans 1éued undey the Federal Famly Educatom Loan popmm which had a
principal balance of $18%,137,347 at Jone 30, 2018

RISLA contmmes offering the Rbode Talanil Fixed Rate Stdent T.oan o Bhude Tland recdents
mnd shydents stendimy colleged and eertities in Rhode Iilmd Tt i1t an mdisiry leadmp
fixed rale tindext lwan that hasz been offired by RISLA for 26 yearn RISIA oripmated

I $30 million in Rbode Iland Fixed Rate tindent loams i the fiscal year ended
Jone 30, 1018 and wat sble to teconre finmcing to onpemte another $72_ 325 (00 £ the fiscal
year endded Jone 30, 2019

Bml: paysble decrexied from 35046, 569 i on Jone 30, 2017 o 5478432 (i} . Jone 34,
28 Thizs represents a decremse of 28137000 or 5.55% Inm FY NME, RISLA itcoed
$72325000 m new fized mte bondt RISIA redeewmed $100,4562000 n bond: thamph
redeanphons of auchon mie tecurntied and other scheduled bond payments

Stodent loan revemies (net of Depariment of Educatym Speaal Allvwance Prymentt) moreased
frrem 529 336,982 on June 30, 2017 i 531,387,687 cn June 30, 2018, This regresents an increase
m mcome o 2 05 N7 or 7 Thiz incyeate wat the esult of the moresed volome I Fitcal
Year 1018 for RISLA fixed mate o and refmanced loanz
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Dverview of the Fimawrial Stxtesrsl

The Immnezal ectum of thes annnal report conssts of thoee parts: manarement™: disamsoon aul
malyas (s techion), the basic financal statemends anl the notes to the fmanoal sEtemenis
and othey supplesmentary miormmmtion

Anthumity’s treerall financial tixind. The fmancial stabvements alio mchule notes that explam key
Iry 2 tectum of supplementary mionnatum that forther explam: and suppmEt: the mfommation m
the fimancial siatenents

The Authonty’s fmancal siatemenis ae prepared m confonmity with accounimne prmaples
accepted 1o the Umited Siates of Amenca (GAAF) az applied o the preesement okt on an
n:u'nllhsis_ lhdﬂthiﬂhﬂ,ﬁﬂﬂmmmguﬁmdinﬂmpuﬂinwhi:hﬂqmm

m the penod m winch they are menrred, anud deprecmbon of asgels 12
mgnmdmhﬂmmdﬂmmnﬂ&mgmmﬂdm All agzein
and hahibises atiooaed with the onerstum of the Anthornty s mclnded m the Stabrnneats of

Net Posibon

The Statemeniz of Net Postion reporis the Authamity™s net aeiets and how they have changped
Net azzelz — the diffevence betwern the Anthorriy 't siteis and lzanhibes — & one wry 0 measore

the Authonty™s feemcml health or postion
B 2l Azalvi

Tl Axards - Sindent loan recervables ae the larpest commponent of atsels and decyeazed from
$605,970 140 on Jume 30, 2016 to $569.872 638 on Jme 30, 2017, which representt a decreaze
of 596%. Student losn rcrivables amonted o $547,091 85 on June 30, 2118, a decyease of
4 {HF% 25 conmpared to Jone 3, 3017, The piber sipmbcant compenent of a23ete 32 cash and
Investmenis retincied by the ne of v tnet mdeniones. The amount of resdncrd cath
and ireestmentt oo hme 3, 20156 equaled $118,146017 Restricted cath and invesimen s
equaled $116.507 686 and $117.859.7M on June 30, 2017 and 18, respectively  Restricted
cath and meesiment balances are proman by ied by acoguore: tindeot Inae, peine bond and other
hank debt, and pay sesmammal mievest payments.

Total Liakiities - Tival habilities at Jone 30, 2018 decyeated by $18.849.25] 2t conmared in
June 30, 2017, which repretents a deceate of 3 55% The decrease wa punmmnly doe to the
rednction of hond debt On Jome 30, 216 bomd debt soistanding. net of mmamostized hond
preuom and ditconnt, amommted to 3560334152 On hoe 30, 217 bond debt ootttanding
amounted to $511 244 B48. On Fune 30, 2018 bond debt cubstanding amoumnied o $484, 565 487

Net Pexilion - Fir feical year ended Jone 30, 2018, the Authonty™s tral sdets exceeded the brtal
Lialwlities by $178,003,573 fix an increase of 3 94% a2 compared to Jone 3, 2017, At Jone 3,
2017 the ioial aeelt exceeded the total labslibies by $171.264 058 which wat an increase of
4 28°% 23 commpared o hooe H M6 A condexsied sommary of the Aufhmiy’s net stteis st June
312 shoom belirw
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Staivsseat of Net Faxilios

Percersage Percereaze
2018 2017 Clhenge 2014 Clenge
Corent and non- cWTesnT assets 5 893017115 TOEITRETE  -1E9% 5 T4 142601 -520%
Capital assets 227 384 202 243 -1138% 335472 -1378%
Tiotal Assets 03 244 501 TO6,668018 -1.90% T15478,163  -5.21%
Corent linbiiies 24 352 497 24003 541  -258% 2087354 1907
Monourrent Halbiies 488,013 372 506221 578 -3.60% 554 640762 -ET73%
Tiotal Ealilities 512 365869 531215000 -3.55% §T5.623306 -7.T1%
CeEmed Infiows of Fesmrces 2 875,050 4182740 -3138% 5612407 -2535%
et Position
DIwestment i cxpital assets,
net of relsted debit 227 384 2E2 243 -1138% 335472 -1378%
Fesmicted o debi service 112,580,954 116130540  -3.06% 110454932 514%
Tmrestricted 65,195 233 S54EB44276  1B.ETH 53452046 2.60%
Tiotal Wet Positon 5 178003573 171,264,058 394% 5 184242430 4.28%
5 sl Amalysi

Toal Dperating Reveames - The Anthanity’s opeatmyg rewemmes for the year ended Jone 340,
2018 was 534,102 5 winch was an increase of 77134 a2 to fitcal year ended June
3i, 1017. The operating revemes ai June 30, 27 was $31.657.786 which wa a decresse of
2 81% at compared v the fiszl year ended hane 30, 2016, Operatmy revemes are promarly
derrved fiom sindent loan mievest meome from FFELF, BISLA fixed raie, and refinanced lnams.
These revemues movated by 7.0% for the year ended hone 34, NHE

Total Operatimy Expesses - The Authority’s operatinp expenses for the year ended Jone 3,
218 was 517,362 561 which waz an incresse of 11 07% 2t compared o fizcal year ended Jone
30, 2017. The ppevating expentes at hne 30, 2017 waz 524 636 172 which was = mcreaze of
38% 2t compured to the Récal year ended Jone 30, 2016 The overall moreste wad due o
1IncTeases m mnberest expente and the provisin fw losm loszes Interest expense for the ezl year
ended June 30, MM R moreazed by $1.758,135 or 12 78% at compared to June 30, 2017. The
mmmmmummmBquju,mmmqﬂﬁjﬁm
%= i June 34, 2017 and wat nmmly the resalt of mcressed lnan volome for the

fiscal year ended Jome 30, 1015

Dperaiing Incoame - The "t chanpes m net possiion for the faral years ended Jone 34,
212 and 1017 was 56,739,515 and $7,021 508, respectively_

gl
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Simirsseat of amd im Nt Poxition

Poroanings Percantage
18 17 Changa 2016 Change
Loan iferest ncome 5 37,034,746 £ 38110371 -2EX?% 8§ 40,974,515 -5.99%
DOE specal allrwance paynenis {5.647,0550 (B.773.380) -35.63% 11,791,716y -25.60%
Crthar Trams 2,714,819 2320804 1698%: 3,300,596 -31.33%
Tl hrome 34,102,506 J1657.7B6 T7.72% 31573385 -2.81%
Inferast expemsE 15,515,620 13, 757555 12.T8%% 12,637,553 EB.Bf%
Arbirage reba 303,150 (37.436) 1444.03% 436, B4 -10B.57%
Exzurmal boan servicing 2,063,278 2075286 -0.63%a 1,830,287 13.44%
DOE oan fogs 635,897 733,702 -1336% B4 G558 -12T2%
Provsion for ban lnsses 2405246 2109021 14.05% 1413608 49.19%:
CrhaT opeTatng experses 5,239,930 5.097.050 4.05% 6,285 44 -4.50%
Tl cxpomsos 27,362,991 4636178 11.07%% 13, 444.E24 5.08%
Crparating Incoma 6,739,515 T.021,608 2. 138 571
I onopsrrtng Bewanas = = 115,300
Chemgs in met postion & 739515 T.021,508 o MBO0TL
Mot position, hagnming of vear 171,264,058 164,242,450 154,964 379
Tot] net posiion, and of year 5 17B.D03.573 £ 17134058 39 S5 16422450 2 438%

Dhelri Adwimiiradion

fimnone Tix-exempt bonds oot recesve an allocaton of the Siate of Rhde Itland prvate
activity bond vohame cealing or “cap”  The bonds :=ned by RISLA nmst comply with stabe and
frderal tintuies and with milet and repobaboms of the 11.S. Treasory Department and the 1S,
Seanitie: and Fxrhanpre Commmcuon Detailed information on RISIA: debt 12 pretented m
e § of the fmancaal statemenis

Ecowcd fec Informadicn

Thxt financial repmt 13 despned @ provide 3 peneral oveaview of the Aothonty™s finanoal
achvily for all thde inberestied 1o the Authonty's operations.  (orthors concemmuny any of the
mfosmation provided m the: repost or requesis for addibonal feenom] oformation should be
addressed to the Rhede Jtland Sindent Loan Anthomity, 935 Jefferion Bhd |, Warwick, Rhode

Liland, 02885
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RHODE ISLAND STUDENT LOAN AUTHORITY

STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

JUNE 30, 2013 AND M7
s 7
Correnl Asris
Urereiriciesd
e 3 176102 % 411 X1}
Cosh pegronleniy 50097112 115,084
Beairwied-
Cash 1541534 2068 251
Cash pogrenlents 106,835 992 10124719
Trvestwwnin D57R 198 13,115,056
Sirdend Inars recerenble 32552 116 B aEyn
Acrreed miewst movreahler
Sindent: nurm 21 604 294 19.09 154
Irovstweain TIE7? 55 5
Oty recvrvnblem 50763 a3
Prepuid reperee 2o A el
Tkl Curvest Axarbs 198477345 192 265 615
Nenrarrest Axwris
Stoelerst Lnans recererble - net 453970 514114061
Capitel Arseis
Tkl Amiy &334 501 ‘4558 918

r_m- :m_ are an IIIEI T H-Fl'fﬂ_fm-- i'm' i siaiemeniy

[u—y
[u—y
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RHODE ISLAND STUDENT LOAN AUTHORITY

STATEMENTS DF NET POSITION (CONTINLUED)

JUNE 30, H13 AND M7
M1 17

Linkihts
Carsent Linhilifrs

Borxds paryshle. corvest prwdion 15,500 (00 17 585 D00

Nair pryahble, corent 1087 27R 3000 &3

D io 11 5. Deparivesl nfFdorsivs 1,102 31§ LB B

Jrrrom] miewet prable 1450450 1353390

Arromls pryable s serroed exprees 761351 o41 nal

G parpable 210 88D priy o
Total Ourrent Linkiliten 4352497 24533 311
Noacrest Linbilsies

Bonds peyshle, net of conent portars and bosd presson

{docount) af 36,173 AR7 wed $4,675, 548, repeciely 468 565 187 W35

Naoir pryable. srrwrent 16355075 10817 1 K2

Jacrroe] whiin sy rhuin 29715950 2520549
Toin]l Noscsrsent Linhiliiers AER 019 372 506111 519
Total Linkifitivs J12365 62 331215120
Diearesd Inllvve ol B omers =

Thmrelshie yreenoe: - kam orprston S 2875050 4 185,740
Total Dvleered Fnfiwn of Reemrces 2875050 4 185,740
Nt Poxition

Net reasiwent i oaprial maoeix 227386 e 241

Brsiveied o dehit serors 112,580,954 1146 130540

[ 65105233 L4 T
Total Net Posilian $ IWonsA 5§ 1725408

Tum-pun}n' gnﬂn’ mnm T 'F:inftm’ i'm' i siaiemenic
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RHODE ISLAND STUDENT LOAN AUTHORITY

STATEMENTS OF REVENLES, EXFENSES AND CHANGES IN NET FOSITHON

FOR THE YEARS ENIIETL JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

Ope ey Exvemme s
Intrresd merrme
Shodernt: e
U5, Depuricrest of Edorston Specal Aloorasce Popresis
et s eale, et

Fer meame
Totel Ope rafy Xevemme

Ope ey Expemiea
Iniwyeat
Provrson fror lum e
US. Deparirneni of Fdacatws i frea - ronockdats relbxis
Salareg
Ermployrs benefia
Collrpe Plosoee Centrr sxprenaes
Lrgal ard arcomntng
Merslarweoos bind experees

Net Proaiiion - Bepinesior: of the Year

Net Poxiliers - Fred of the Fear

2018 017
$§ WMAME § 3|1AIN
(5600 7338
EAG5 106,280
1340173 1954521
1506 31 657786
15,515,650 13757555
1505 146 2100021
. 130 438
635,857 733,700
13T 2IVR 256
130 M6 FAL T
6L TIADG
&7 688299
BAIT TAL7ER
217849 252330
19281 211564
Ly &R, 176
15,331 176347
10927 116742
501,000 558
2732991 2460, 178
8.738515 TG0
171 250058 164 22 45D
$ ImIM3IA  § 1712510

r_m- :m_ are an IIIEI T H-Fl'fﬂ_fm-- i'm' i siaiemeniy
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RHODE ISLAND STUDENT LOAN AUTHORITY

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

sk Flaws s Opersling At

Csh eoeiond For-
Shedewt lnam inberes
Stmlewt bnam principal
Fee nereme
Tdevest an reesirents

Cosh ponid e
Gramts
Inieveat paid on Teends
Conirarinal services
Goods and services
Emplayes mbimisg
Explayer benrhin

Nt Gash Fewuided by Dperaling A oiviies
Ch Flows froes Noscsg el Fissecimge At

Porergds o narie payables

Payment of nnir poayshle
Payment of lhwel maloriieg
Proreeds fom sale nf oevenme boneds

Nt Carh Dhaed in Nencapite] Fimsaciny Ackvilies

Parches of capiial axoeis

Nt Cash Thed in Capiisl asdl Evlsivdl Fissscisy A oliviises
Sales of irmegtwent ssoorities

Nt Cash Frowided By Invesiiny Ackivbios

N Increaw [Decreae] im Uk asd Cach Eopmirsleniy

Cxsh 3l Canh Esmivalewis - Bepinwing of Ve

Cx=h 3l Canh Esgmivalewis - Exd of Yexr

7
1 2017
P SID 25,097 894
108 757,105 115,235,124
1,241,173 1,530,659
70,441 515354
(65,978 (235, 15%)
(05,356, 443 (2D, 128 &Ey
(15,385 2400 (14,804,703
(435,007) (733, 'axy
(7.524,182) (6,042 068)
(2,558 491} (L1125 96
(a2 230 (SN 29Ty
24452 154 L TRS 414
14,0000, EneD £ 200,000
(5,758 ,032) LA55,51T)
(100,462 000) (90, S50.000)
X9 207 2060, 178
(1734 305 CHL215341)
(70 (51
(7397 (517
- {1201 6)
IFra 843 1 447 158
31374843 M2 50
10.41% 437 {1.253.917)
104 948 il 107,202 220
¥ 114347 400 103 S48 E

The accompanysp noles are an taleprel pert of thee fnancial sialzmeniy
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RHODE ISLAND STUDENT LOAN AUTHORITY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEARS ENDETD JUNE 30, 2018 ANI) 2017

218 2017
Recsaciidiss of Operating Incowe s Net Cash Provided
by Ooreartim Activities
Operatng e $ 673515 % T0150E
Adprinmeniz o reroncie: operatng nreome io 2t cadh prmvdes]
by opexatmp actwies
Deprrraton of capial astets 109 253 116,742
Armmtaton - boad premem: anl decvents (1 094 628) {1,162 A%T)
Incxease: n allvoanre 9 i e 531 462 1,037 461
Unreakeed bives on areestments 15B 373 183033
Rezaloed baves on meetiments 3,641 1577
Clemprs mamtieh ol Sles:
Decoezse: m nam recewshle 21249 X0 35,064 039
Decrezie (ecxeasr) n ofhes rereaoblet 46,370 ;7 635)
{Incrextr) ;n accroed mierest recesshle - boast 316450 {1813 98T}
{Incyeasr) ;m accroed mierestt receswahle - moetmeni (11,28%9) {3,646)
Decrezsr w preyond exprse 1511 5111
Icrease mhand arcoored nieest 127 071G 112313
(Decrest) a prants parable 55.978) {£35,124)
(Decrexne) m defered nkran of etomres (1,314 681 {1422 567)
(Decretr) moeste naccomb pyshle ad arcroed expenies 268,990 &7.057)
Nt Cash Provided by Dperadine Activilies $ 24432356 §  3R7EGAM
Cazh and Cash Expivalenix ax reported in fie el statrmenis
cemixt of
Unestircted-
Cath $ 1076102 §% 411 297
Cath Erwalniz 5,009.772 145 036
Festrcied-
Cath 1,841 534 2 06g 251
Cath Frmalniz 106,439 92 10132430
Tadad Cash and Caxh Fouivalenix $ 114357400 § 103948063

T'he accompanpmg noies are an malzprel parf of thess fnancesl sialemeniy
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REODE ISLAND STUDENT LOAN AUTHORITY
NOTES TD THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 ANID 2017

Norx 1 — DESCERTFTION OF (EGCANTEATION AND SOMLART OF SECNIFICANT ACCOUNIING
PoLICIES

DR ANTT A TTON

The Rhode Itland Student 1oan Aunfhumity (the Anthoriy) 13 a2 poblic sstromentality
eztabhshed in May 1981 by an Act of the Rbode Island General Astesmbly anl theyefore the
Aunthumity it a related mpancatum of the State of Rbode Izlaul fim financial reporting
pupied. The Authonly wesl created B the popode of prodmp 2 syxiem of fmancal
azniztance for qualified shulent: o enable then o obiam 2 postsecrulary edncatson by
attrndmy pubhic or povale mibivhon: In acheeving 1z slgechves, the Antbonty acis = a
lendey and itsses sindent Inant to bommowen, which are funded by the isdnance of ax-exenpt
bl and other debt I bag the poeer v 2ane nepohiable note: and bonds: o achsewe 13
ml&hgﬂmufﬁaﬁmhlﬂynﬂmmﬂemﬂyﬁ'ﬂnﬂnmml
mveshnents pledped tnder each resohrtion

I amme s A e
LS AR AL BRI EEY b

uﬁhmgﬂnln:mllbuunfmg_ Ihdﬂﬁamlbﬂuufamumhng,mm
when the relabrd habalsty for poods and sevices B momred, reganrlless of when payment 12
made.

BASrs oF PRESENTA TION

In maler to entore obdeavance: of lnmitabon: and resnchions placed on the e of redomces
available o the Anthority, the acommtd of the Authority are rmtamed m accordance with
the ponciple: of Fol Accounimne Thit 12 2 procedore by which rezouscer fir vanons
Tl

INCouE TAXES

The Aunthonity &2 exemnpt from Fedesral and State momne taxest
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RBOUE ISLAND STUDENT LOAN AUTHORITY
NOTES TD THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENIIED JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

Noxx 1 -DESCERIFTION OF (JECANTZATION AND SULLIARY OF SECNIFICANT ACCORINTING
PoLIcEs (CoNTINDED)

Dear IssraneE £05Ts

Deht izamner costs manred in connection with bond: payable ane reported 22 an expense
the year meurred

CrERATING AND Nov {IFERATING REFENTIES AND FXPENSES

the Anthwenty s prmcopal oopomy sindent loan operationt. The Authimity's operatmy reverme
{lottes) on mvestmp activities and fee moome. The Authonly's opeatmp expenses ae
melated to tindent lnan ongemivon and savicmp achivibes and peneval admmestmbon. All
deme of revemie and experr are eported a2 operatmp revenoed and expense m the
statrment of everme:, expessies and changes m net poditom

ReEsTancYeEDd VERSTE NEESYRNCTED RESOIRCES

When boith retincied anl uestincied amouni: e aabable for e, i 1t the Anthonity s
Eachce to1ee redncied recovces first

PRrOFERTY AND EpIRPMENT

Propexty and equipment it atated at eoat  The Anthonty provides for depreciation 1suns the
sirazght-bne methid over the esiimaied neefnl b of the et The Authonty estimates the
nsedinl hfe fw leatrhold mprovements: in be the same: as the teem of the leate three years fm
fiteal yeant 2012 and 1017 traled $109,253 and $116,742, respectively. Capital sttet: ae
defined by the Authority, = ated: with a0 mulividoal codt of 32500 or more and am
ethimated niefuol b m excesst of one year.

The Anthonty revew: mplved asdet v moparment wheneves events or chanpet m
arcumtiances indcatr that the mymyg ameunt of soch st may not be recoverable. At
June 3, NM R, there were no mmpamnent lnste: recopneed for long-hved aseets
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REIE ISLAND STUDENT LOAN AUTHORITY
NOTES TD THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENIIED JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

Noxx 1 — INSCRIFTION OF DRCANFZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
PFoLIcES (CONTINDED)

STIDENT LoANS

anthority and authoreeed undey a resolahion apyareed by the Bomd  The Authorriy hat an
addiiomal loan program for coment tindent lnan boroere s i refimnce ther dndent loan
min 2 new debt matroment  The Authonty 12 alko a bolder of federally moranteed tindent
lpan: 1mdes the Federal Fammly Education 1.oan Progyam (FFELF).

Stulent lnars are cammied at thesr tmrollected poncapal balmre: and are redneed by an
alkrwsnce for loan losses of $51,950,500 and $51.419.038 at June 30, NHME and NM7,
respechvely. Th:ﬂmmhlmhmuﬁ:mmdhym:gmmﬂnmhﬂmnfﬂn
stlest loan prtfolin:. This evalnation considers tuch factias 28 historical lnss expenience,

v by el g e L g el sl e smme] meseeessees e —— e r—— 'I'[I'I-— -II—-.
Hmtjmmmminalﬁmmmﬂl,-ummm

evalmaivm detrroumes that an expoase o loss 5 probable and reazonably edhmated, a
are charped apameat the allowance for koan lostes as they oconr.

FFELF student loang and the acoved mieest thereon puorchased or onginated by the
Auttwwity are folly poaranieed for lome dithuried prim o September 30, 1993 and oe
puaranired at 98% for loant dizburied between October 1, 1993 and June 30, 1006, and ae
puarameed at 7% fw loant dedburted between July 1, XM and June 340, 2010. The

Anthumity’s FFEIP lome are snbttaohially mawed by the United States Depaiment of
Eidncabom

INTEREST ON LOANS RECEIVANLE

Interest on loans recevable B cakcnlaird nuoe the omple moieresdt method  Indevest 12
acaned on loant recervable fiom the dale: of the kst repayment mettalbnent to the date of the
fmancial statement:. While the Anthonty contmnes 1o acooe mbrrest due on all loang, the
accamed mievest

Bawy PREUTIW AND DERCOGNT

The bond presnnm and ditcount are amostized (thanpht-lne method) over the rm of the
Tweuls gexiest to which 1t relates.
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EBOUNE ISLAND STUDENT LOAN AUTBORITY
NOTES TD THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE. YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

Noxx 1 -DESCRIFON OF OECANTEATION AND SUMMART OF SECNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
PovL1cxEs (CONTINDED)

CASE AND Casr EpETvALENTE

The Auflumity coruders all hishly hqmd imeestments with 2 mahwity of thee months or less
when puachated 0 be caxth equivalents Under the Rhode Islind Geneval Law sechon 33-
111, Rbode Ttland Collateralrzation of Public Depodits Act, the Authority st hawe ther
fomlt collaberahzed 100%% fim all fime deposiis with matunites over 6 day: and for all
depogits if the depository mstihation does nadt meet i menimum capial dandards a3 required
Try it fedeval regnbators.

INFESTAMENTS

Ireesiments are comed at for valoe m acomilance with GASE Stbement 72, Foir Folue
Maanrwment ond Applicaiion Far valoe is defined a3 the poce that would be received to
gell an aseet or panl to mifer 2 hatnliy m = ordesdly trangactim between market
parbicpants at the mestnresnent date

hedd by the trntiee for the henefit of the bondhodders and thesr rainrity i3 0 cEncde 28
nearly at pachiable with pryments doe on bond:  (htherwste, onwesied momes are o be
mveidtrd m mvakble reeueht oeesiments.  Accordmp to the midentwre apreements.
mvesiments o be held by the botiee ane maded o the followmp:

* Umied States Tremnry Senwiies

* Demand depositt with banks whach are members of the Fedesal
Depoat Imtnrance Corporation

* Fedesal Apency or Isttnamentality el

* Leastmin rejanchare apreements

* Cestnn bankert accephances

* Shares 10 certam Invesiment Conmpanses

* Cestain obhgations of any stale, or politcal subdration,
H mumecpal corporaion

* Cestain elsmible Inans

* Inrvesiment Apreamenis approved by the mimp apencies

* Commescxal papex
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NOTES TD THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TTIEL BT ATAD T RN T TEITAILC & ShTE LA RITL ST
Il.m. ANEN: X PO RINIACAF oJ LNE ), LS CNEF DU P

No1E 1 - DESCRIFTION OF OEGCANTZATION AND SUMMARY OF SECNIFICANT ACCIR/INTING
FoLicxEs (CoONTINDED)

FACATION AND SHx LEAFE

The Authoniy prowdes all full-tme employees with s least o weeks” vacabon me per

year. Employees can cary v up o 2 s m of teo e thear aomm) aconml At teme
nf‘hll'm_lﬂg_,ﬂlp mrllm‘nll'm enhiled ta all sremed veestum e The me 30th acenwal
uﬂlmhmdatﬂtmruﬂpl]rmle_

The Authinty paride: employeet with toee weeks of sick tme per year which can be
mmdupmam:immnfsi:mnﬂu_ Sik isme 12 not payable o the employes upon

GRANTS PATARIE
Grants payable represents fomd: beld by RISIA o advomster a $hulent loan forpreenest

- W om . wmeraws &

program that i finded by the Rhode Idand Foomdation (the “Foundation™). RISLA manapes

all mpeck of the popam, mondmy the dawdement of fimdd, accondmye @ polcy
pmdehoes estabbished by the Foomdation.

Acemrin ArerTEAcE BERATE Iraner Ty

Integeit moome o the Anthonty fiom mvesdtments and sindent loans iz bmated by US.
Treasury repulabors  Interest meomme eamed m exress of the allvvable amoamis will be
renutted to the Federal Government 2 requoned by the applicable byovst and repulateors

Invesiment mienest meome x lomted o the bond yeld on certam Ex-exempt el snes.
Inteaest meome m excess of thes omt bas been mserved fr wehate m accolnce with
apphcable finanemy docomnents.

Invesiment mieredt meome from shadent boans 15 bmabed B 2% over bond yield of the related
have been reiexved for rebate m the amount of the mirret meome whach exceeded the homt
The Authimity can polentially reduce the rebaie halnliy throush misvest rate reduchon anl
loam forpreenes programs

18
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RHEHOE ISLAND STUDENT LOAN AUTHORITY
NDTES TD THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

WA T L . L . el §
FUE LOF YEAKRDS EMUIEAF JUMNE 2, 018 SN A5

Noxx 1 - DESCRIFTION OF (JEGANTZEATION AND SUMMARY OF SECNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
PoLicaes (CONTINDED)

IrErrep INTFLOWS INTLOWS OoF RESOITECES

In additvom to et the statement of net podiison will sometsmes report 2 Sepamte tectum
fim defierred ootfhvws of resomces.  That teparaie techion represimt 2 comtnmption of net
posthon that apphest to a foinre pexsdd 2l 20 will not be recopmzed 22 = ouiflow of
retmncet (expense) unhl that bier daie At Jme 30, 48, there wesre no defesved ootflows
i resces

In addrhion to habalshies, the statement of net posison will tometnnes report 3 Separaie
nei possiion that applies (o a fisture persod and thexefiore wnlll pot be recopneaed 2t an miflowr
of etomces (Tewenme) mohl 2 lsber date. At Jone 3, 2018 and 2017, vesovailable boan
migmation fres repredent 2 4% loan onpemtion fee which wag atwsdied on certam loams: at
the teme the loan entess a repayment siaing and 2 collected weer the tenn of the loan. The
unavailable loan oripmation feet inchuded in the: datement of net podiion were %2 875 05% at
Tune: 30, 2018 and $4,189,740 at Jone 3, 217.

NET POSITION

Net posstion 22 clasufied m the followms thres componends: net ivesiment m capstal aseeds;
resincied; and voedincied net potitien.  Net mvetiment 10 caprial atlets conssis of all
capital astety, net of accomnbaied depreciation and reduced by ootgtanding debt that 12
atinbuiable o the acqneation, consbnachion and mprovement of those atiels.  Any debi
related to unipent bond proceedt or other th nd meettmenit 2 exchuled fiom the
paced thereon by extemal parises, anch at lendess, prantors, coninbotor:, lres, repolation:
wiber net posstion not inchoded 10 the above catrpones

The fmancial achwily =tocmied with each of the Aufhmmiy’s Sindent Loan Progyam
Reveame Bonds & recorded m the tnet ettablehed for each snch bond issne In accolance
with the Tt Indenhae the accounis held by the fmiiee ave resincied for the “equal amd
achivibies ave depotited 1n the Teweme acorumnt applicable 1o each mdividnal bond senes a3
gpecafied m the Tnxl Indeviore.  The toties 32 then drecied (o pay dem: from the eveame
accamt 1o tpecfic poomly ordey, mcluding penodsc rantlers o the Anthority 't operatinp
accrmnt 10 an st aifficent o pay for it program expesses mehdmy- tabmes, ohbdes
fice rent, lepal, acconmimp, and othey related expexsies:  Such transfers @ the Anthority 't
opesahing acoount are lnmited m amount poriuant o the: respectrve Bond 1toe et medenhare:
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RBOUE ISLAND STUDENT LOAN AUTBORITY

NOTES T THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENIIED JUNE 3, 2018 AND 2017

Noxx 1 -DESCRIFrmoN oF ORCANTEATION AND SUMLIARY OF SECNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

PoLicxEs (CONTINDED)
I'SE or ESTIMA TER

mampement and are bated upen management s knorwledoe and expenence alwat past and
cument event: and aiumphon: about fiture evenlt  The procest 1wed by mamepement m
fmmnlating the srouming edimaies B bated upon mitemmiion available to ten amd thesr
pRechon of fuhwe evenis aml famachomrs affecimye the Antbhonity. Certam acooamimp
ethmaies are paticulady senstve becare of thar apmicance to the fmanoal shatements
and beamze of the postanlity that firhwe events affectimg themn many diffes ipmficamity from

those expected  Accordmply, acinal resolis could differ from thote estrmoies.

RECT ASSIFITATRING

Cestmin 2017 mncml statement oty have been eclastfied to confiem o the MR
pesentation Theye it no change In the reposted change: o net poartion

NoxE 1 -_Casn, CasH EQUIVALFNTS AND FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL IRSTREUMENTS

The followms able compares the Anthority's canrying cath halances to the baok balances. In
addihon, 1 discloses the total amoont of fimds which s miured by the Federal Deposat

Indurance Corporataom {FINC).

Coash Deposiis

=1
[ |

1,076,102 411297
1841 534 2 {8 251
2 017,536 2 470 548

500,000 SH} {(HH}
3 149 782 2 {47 344
3 240 782 2 547 344
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REIE ISLAND STUDENT LOAN AUTHORITY
NOTES TD THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENIIED JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

Noxx I — CasH, Casn EQUIvALFNTS AMD Famr VALDE oF FImARGIAL INSTEUMENTS
{CONTINLTED)

Coxradrdr Cxeoir Risx - DErosyrs

Custuhial credit nik = the ride that m the event of a bank failore, the Aufhmnty™s deposils
may nii be rehamed to . The Authimiy ha adopled a deposut policy relatme to a cotindial
have acceplable collateral to coeer any depodit m exress of the FIVIC ssnrance coverage

Joe 30,
H1E 20T
Fax Vnloe Fux Vale
Cesh egrionlesls {Inrecivicied):

Gowarrent Apeascy Bomls sl Secoity Fasds and
Tl {Ceech Hirpmion el 5009 T2 145 636
Tl Ueresir-ierl 5000 T2 145,055
{Ceeh Hipmiowlent: prd] Taswchments, (e tviried
{Cesh Hipmicwleni -

Movwsy Muket Fonds snd Cosnmesrinl Paper 165,455,992 101 324,579
Irvowstvrpeni-

IS, Trerawry Mok 9.5TE 198 13115 G568
Torinl Inoesivrenit, 2 5TE 19K 13115 055
Tl Feiriied 11601E 150 114 439 435
Tl Cexh Erpmicubent: s Taceshmentt 3 121007082 5 114584471

B S wu.s wuENE WAL Lo [ AP

keI Cas, EXRIVRICIE, I5 HE UM IFIEETE gL aem
and the gxnance of sindent loans and related expense:  The retincted mash, cash equrvalents,
and rrvesiments are beld by the trntiee, 1S Bank, as ool bateral for the Bonds {(gee Noie 5)
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RBOUE ISLAND STUDENT LOAN AUTHBORITY

NOTES TD THE FINANCTIAL STATEMENTS

ENDF TOLE WEADTE ERNINET: TITAE &N “WnTd LW wWET
L LB KSRy NS o LD Fily AW A CRINAF AFE P

Noxx 2 — CasH, Casin EQUIVAIFNTS ARD FAlR VALDE OF FINARCIAL INSTEUMENTS
{CoONTINTED)

Fare VALEE or FINAMNTAL INCYRIFIENTS

In determmuny far valne, the Anthoniy nge: vanom: valwabon approaches at appopnaie m
the crmettance:  GASB 71 estabhihes 3 fax valne heerarchy for mputs 15ed m measomp
i value that maximrs the e of oheervable otz awl oommers the nie of onohiarvable
mpuit2 by reqpurng that the maost cbeervable mpuis be nsed when available (Level 1), of how

three levels baied on the: mpuats as foll ows:

Level 1 — Unuimsied quoted priced m actroe marked: that ave acrescible 2t the messurement
daie for Mentical asiets or babahitws.

Level 2 — Inpult othey than quoied poces m acive moarkets, for 1deshical atsets and habaliwes
that are sheervable etther duectly or mdrectly for substandally the foll tem of the
2t i Isaln ity

Level 3 — Unobservable iopuis for the atiet or habehty (snpported by bitle or no market
activity). Level 3 gz mehule romagement’s oen atsumpbon alwad the
atomphions. that market parhicipant would nte m praong the aset or habnliy
{mciudmp atsmmpisoms aboui nsk].

The atsei’t or habality™s fair valne meatwenent level withm the fair vakse herarchy 138 bazed
wm the: lowest level of any mput that 1t apmificant to the G valoe measoesment  Valuatum
techmoue: maxnmze the nte of relevant observable mpul and mummee the ote of
mmohiarvable iopuab:

There has been no change m the vahmizon methodolygy nied m 2018
There were no banifers between any levels dormye the: year ended Jone 30, 2018

VS Gowrnment Securitias: Valoed at the closmg poce repted on the actroe ket o
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RHOIE ISLAND STUDENT LOAN AUTHORITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TE AT T, ANET: TTIRNE 1L "ha1d A "hal T
A SR Lol WEFGEF of LALY I oy L

=D TIIOE
A r L LA FRINEF WL T

NotE 2 — Casm, CasH EQUIVALENTS AND FAlR WALUDE OF FINANCIAL IRSTEUVMENTS
(CoONTINUERY)

FATE FALDE 0F FINANCTAL INSTRDWENTS (CONTINDED)

Fmanrial aert: and Labilites cnvied at far valoe 22 of Jone 30, 2018 are clatafied m the
followme bles m oor of the three calrFone: desonbed abowe:

Dt Mty Fair Vil Lol 1 Ll 2 Laudd

T Ty Now Py B M1 S LS I LHEM X - -
T3 Ty Now Hommrlar 11, 201% 0233 H0.53 - -
U5 Ty Now My L1, 201 TR EE TEEE - -
TS Ty Now Pudwmay 15, 3031 e | 22T - -
TS Ty Now Sl 30, 2020 300 M4 100 90 - -
TS Temrsay Now Sl X0, 2000 8304 E W - -
TS Ty Now Hgil 3], 2000 A A - -
TS Ty Now Julyd1, 1N o7 oSN - -
TS Ty Now Sl 0. 2000 39005 S - -
TS Temrsay Now Eaplelen 30, 2018 a1 KT E T ) - -
TS Ty Now May 11, 201 L4239 L4558 - -
T Ty Now Jady 15, I8 1M LA - -
T3 Ty Now p—— TH. 7T T, 197 — —

Fmanrial aseeis and habebies mamed at far valoe 22 of Jome 30, 2017 are clatsified m the

IITEHE I 2ITEIN

followme bles m e of the three caieFone: desonbed abowe:

TZ TemseyHain A 30, 2000 E WMAIT T IO X - -
U= TemseyHain Saplersler 15, HL7 B 0425 - -
U= TemseryHain Mamler 30, 2017 1,741 LHTAZS - -
TZ TemseyHain Tl 71, 3017 b B FL L] - -
U= TemseyHain Mlay T1, 201K TR Y M 0AS - -
U= TemseryHain Faly31, 2000 Yo TR - -
TZ TemseyHain Saptersle 10, HIN 107397 LOIT.38T - -
U= TemseyHain Mlay 15, 201% KT 101 IE7.I00 - -
U= TemseryHain Blay T1, 201% 123238 LB1MT - -
TZ TemseyHain Tuly 17,2018 ZAET LATETS - -
U= TemseyHain Namssler L5, 2019 1500 43457 - -
U= TemseryHain Momler 30, 2019 MILORE P DEE - -
TZ TemseyHain A0, 2000 s en T - -
U= TemseyHain P 292300 2308 - -
TS TemseyHain Fularcary 15, 21 o o] T - -
TS TemmeryKain Falarowy IE, 3021 1EME1E LEM.SE - -
Toul 5 131150% $111190% X - -
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RHOIE ISLAND STUDENT LOAN AUTHORITY
NDTES TD THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

Noxx 2 - Casa, Casa EQUIVALFATS AMD Famr VaLoE oF FINaRCiaL INSTREUMENTS
{CONTINUED)

Cosradrdr Crepr Ry - INVESTMENTS

Cuoshuhal Credit Risk i mvetimendt secontares 15 the relk that, m the event of the fashoe of
the coamterparty, the Authorty will oot be sble to recover the valoe of then mvestiments @
collatryal secuniws that ave I poitesion of m mubede party.  Acconhing to the Anthoniy™s
mveshment pohry, fonds hedd inder a bond mdenhwe or pther secunty appeement willl be
mvesird followmy the coment ratnpg apency poulelnes and with compames which comply

InTEREET RAvE BXM

Intexest rabe sk 13 the nzk that champet m mieedt raies will adveriely affect the or valoe of
m mvetiment  According o the Anthorty’s mvestment policy, the investment portfiolio 13
shctured 2o that the teconies rinre o meet cach requrenenis for onpomyg operabons anl
mvethment ane promarily m money maket fimds backed with 1S, Treatnry obhpatums.

CrEiT RXX

Credit ntk 2 the nzk that an 13dmer or other conmierparty 0 a0 1ovesiment will not foliill i
obagabonet  Accordmg to the Avthoniy™s moetiment pobey, fond: wnll be meesied m
Inrveshment Apreeanents permitied by the Aothimnty™s bond midentores

NoxE ] —LoARs RECEIVAHLE

{FFELF) ongmmied or puchased by the Authority. These lome are puaranired by the Umied
Statrs Department of Edncation undey a poarantee apreament (Note 11), and othey pnaamiors
winch have poaraniee asyeements corermy all or 2 substaniial pebon of each loan with the
LS. Depaiment of Educahon (OE). The Authorty alio onpmates and holdt non-fedesal
edncabon e and refinanced tndent Ioans for qualifed tindeott and ther fomies

(@)
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EBOUDE ISLAND STUDENT LOAN ALTBORITY
NOTES TD THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

No1E ] —LoaRs RECEIVARLE (CONTINDED)

DOE, and repayment el whach are dependent n the loan type.  The retom on FFELP
loans that lender: acimally remlez 32 bated on formmls admmatered by the DOE and i
dependent on loan type and date of npmatson.  Any payment by binmrwver: m excess of the
fmmmlas mntt be relmmed o the DOE for lome onpmated after Apnl 1, 2006. The DOE
anthonzed deferment pemods  The snbtiderd mierest raie 2 determned by 2 fonmla and
bated on mdexes pubhithed by the 115, Department «f Edocation  The intevest adeady 13
Brvame: Expeniet anl Changes 1o Net Posthon The non-fedemal educaton lnant amld
refinanced loans have fixed anl vanable mirrest rates with repayment teyms between 5 years
fnem the date of destborremnent to 15 yeant from the daie the sindent 2 no longes enmolled m
an ehmble mytiuhon

Net loan: recarvable at hme 30, N8 and 2017 are 2z Sllowrs:

018 7
FFELP lomr rerervble $ 1BR137A6] % 25541725
MNon-fed el edoratem lnars messmhle 410,905,025 394 549 950
Alrarre x Iomn Insses {51,950 500 {%1.419.038)
MNet hare meeaahle $ 7091886 5 55938716318

Stoudent loans recervable are presented az atsets on the statenwnt of net posaison a3 il lowrs at
June 3, N R and 3017

218 2017
Cuoxvent £ 5252116 § 557158577
Noocoment 494 539 710 514,114,061

Turtal $ S7001 886 5569872678
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RBOUE ISLAND STUDENT LOAN AUTBORITY
NOTES TD THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENIIED JUNE 3, 2018 AND 2017

Noxx 4 - CAMTAL ASKETS

Capilal asgets artivity during the years ended Fime 30, 2018 was as follows:

Balbwwr at Babw at
Tuly 1. 1017 Skt Dispoeial Jorw 3400, MI1E
Capiall i, Tesings deperialesd
Fomiteer ard Sxiore) 3 111451 5 - ¥ - % 112451
Boiperest 10571 T 97 - Errgie
M - 0.4 — — pk ]
1,00 Z57 47397 — 1,050,256
Arcerwizien] Deyweciionr
Fomiter ard fxiore 20,341 10353 - 9054
Boperest 5B aE 92,030 - 0.E0E
Leaarbol] impcoeerseiy 45510 4,580 — pr o
Tioial Accersclced Tepreciios 713,815 109251 = InIm
Mt Capial Aty 5 IoM1 5 5LESG) ¥ — 3 II3ES

Capilal astett activity during the years ended Fune 30, 2017 was as follows:

Ealeryr ot Baleryr 5
Foly 1, 2016 Additien Iﬁ_lulll Yo 10, M1T7

Capity] overty, being drprrecinied
Foniwe xxl (i 5 TS 5 LLGFs 5 - 5§ 112451
Frpiprent T EM gL T - 30512
Leswiold improseyrenin 40, 705 19,128 — 30 B4
LV L o512 — 1,002 RE7
Arcorwisied Depecintion
Foniwe xxi (st T pIT - 0,341
Brpiparent WILED DO, A0S = 307,78
Lewwhold improeerreniz 37044 T5Th — 42510
Tiolal Acvoerisie] Depwerinlinon oy i 115,72 — 711 825
TNt Capsita] At 5 352 5 AN 5 — 5 o2l
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RBONE ISLAND STUDENT LOAN AUTHORITY
NOTES TD THE FINANCTAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENIIED JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

NOoIE 5 —OFERATING LEASES

The Authority bas 2 lemse with 935 Jeffersom, 11O (an vowelaied Oord party), that
coxreenced im June 31016, The monthly payments for the firtt twelve months ae $17,967;
$18.375 per month for year 1; $18,783 per month for yeax 3; 519,192 per month for year 4
and $19,600 per mumth for year 5. Lexse expense fiw the yesr ended Jone 30, 2018 and 2017
waz $720,908 and 5216 008, respectively.

Lease pryments fiw the following yeart are:
Yemr Endug
Juxe 30, Amrmnmi
019 3 225 ROR
XX 230,708
ikl 215,600
Total 3 672116

NorE &6 —BomDs FAYARIE

On Joby 27, 2006, the Anthority 1stned Tax Fxempt Anction Rate Stodent Toan Program
Reveme Bondt with nonumal valnes of $30,000,000 (Senes 1) and $30,000,000 (Senes 2.
The Authority alio 1med Fixed Raie Stndent 1.oan Propram Revemne Bonls with 2 nommal
valoe of $40,000 000 (Sexied 3). The Sevies 1 and Series 1 Bonds are michion rate secorities
bearnp mierest at 2 rale redet ey torty five day:. The exztimp suchon mie at hae 34
17 waz 1 084, respectively, for Sesies 1 and for Senet 1 The Series 3 hond pasd interest
ranging fiom 4 6% to 4.9% and ongemlly mainred between NHFT and 2026 Proceeds of
these iamnee were weed b sngmate and porchase elipible dudent lnant. The 2006 Seres 3
Tl weve redeemed m FY 2013, The MMM Sexes 1 and Sexies 2 honds were redeemed in
FY 1018

[\
\O
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REBODE ISLAND STUDENT LOAN ALTBORITY
NOTES TD THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 ANI 2017

NoxE & — Bomns FAYARLE (CONTINUED)

On May 1, XX8, the Avthonly stord Tax Exempt Fixed Rale Sindent Loan Progyam
Brvame Bondt with nomninal values of 360000000 (Semior Seviet A) amd 54000 ({1
{Suhordmated Senies I) The Semor Senet A s pay: mierest ropng fem 4.75% 0
G (% and maiure betaresn 203 and HE2E. The Sobmadmaied Senes T bonds pays mierest at
6.75% anil matyre m 2028. Prceeds of these @anances were 15ed to sngmate and porchaze
ehipble sindent loaes The HHE Senes A and Series I bonds were redeamed m FY 2HME.

On July 9, 2006, the Authorily euoed Tax Exempt Fixed Rate Stndent Ioan Program
Brveame Bonds with 2 noemeral vahoe: of $25, 570,000 (Senim Series A). The: Senior Series A
el pays mirvest ranrmp fiom 4 300% to 6.35% ad mature between 2013 and 240340
Proceeds of iz 1tammee were nied to ongmate and porchase elipble tindent loane

On March 31, 2010, the Anthweity sned Tax Exempt Fixed Bate Stodent Toan Program
Reveme Bonds with 2 neminal wvaloe of $15,970,000 (Semm Series A). The Senior Sexies A
s pays: mierett ranpmp fiom 255 to0 525% md matme between 2013 and HEYT.
Proceeds of Hns 1tammee were nied to ongmate and porchase ehmble tindent loan:

On December 16, 2010, the Anthity istned Tax Fxempt Fixed Rate Stadent Loan Program
Brverne Bonds with a nonunal value of $25,570,000 (Senim Senez B). The Semor Sexvet B
s pays: mierest ranpmp fiom 20054 to 5.00% md matme between 3012 amd HE2S.
Proceed: of tns 1tammee were nied to ongmate and porchaze ehmble tindent loams:

On March 21, 2013, the Anthimty sned Tax Exempt Fixed Rate Sindent Toan

Rrvemes Bonds with 2 neminal valoe of $17,940,000 (Sexior Seriez A)  The Senior Sene A
el pays miryest ranemp fiom 2 00% to 4 000% and mature between 2013 and HE26-
Froceeds of tns 1tammce were nied to ongmate and porchaze ehmble tindent loans:

(V)
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RBOUE ISLAND STUDENT LOAN AUTBORITY
NOTES TD THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENIIED JUNE 3, 2018 AND 2017

NoTE & —Bomns FAYARLE (CONTINUED)

On Angpat 30, 2012, the Anthosity issned $111,000,000 in 2012 Seriez-1 Taxable LTBOR
Floating Ratr Notes The 2012 Sexiet 1 Notes bear interest at a rate of sne month LTROR
phz 90% The imferest rate Teselt on the second buginess day of each moath  The notes
hawe a final maturity date on Joby 1, 2031. On Jone 30, 2018 and 2017, inteyest on the 2012
Seviez 1 Notrt was 2 BR?46% and 1.55050%, respectively. Proceeds of the notes were ned
tu finance chipible tndent Inant and refimd certain oblizations of the Anthority.

On November 19, 2012, the Anthority #sned $250,000.000 in 20122 Taxable LTROR
Floating Rate Note: The 20112 Notet bear inteest st 2 raie of one mooth ITEOR pint
5% The mienest rate retets on the second bnsmest day of esch mondth  The noies bave a
finzl ity date of September 1, 2036, On June: 30, 2018 and 2017, inteyest on the 2122
Notes was 2 63M6% and 1.70050%, respectvely.  Procesds of the oolrt were nzed o
fimmce: eligible shadent boans and refimnd cextam oblipations of the Authority.

{On March B, 2013, the Anthonty stioed $57,525 000 m 2013 Tax Exempt Sexoor Senes A
Stulent T.oan Propram Reverme Bonds  The wewl: are fixed rate with inteyest rates betaeen
2% and 5 00%% and nainrities npmy from December 1, 2013 tlwoush December 1, ME27.
Proceeds of the bond: were nied to oremate anl porcheie ehimble tindent lnaeel.  Froceedt
were alzo ulilized to retire certain chhigations of the Anthority.

On Apal §, 2014, the Anthonity 1tsned $34,750,000 n 24 Tax Exenmpt Sexmor Senes A
Stulent T.oan Propram Reverme Bonds  The wewl: are fixed rate with inteyest rates betaeen
4% and 5 007 and ninrities npmy from December 1, 2015 thvoush December 1, N20.
FProceed: of the bondd weve nied i ongmatr and porchase eligible: stndent lomed and to fond
the Debt Service Restexve Fund

On hune 24, 2014, the Anthority ssned $93,100,000 m 20141 Taxable  TROR: Floating Ratre
Noies The 2014-1 Notes bear nitevest at 2 rate «f ooe mooth LTEOR pint H%. The mierest
raie resets on the secrn] botmesit day of each mumth  The poies have a fimal nminrty date of
Ociober 1, 2072 On haoe 30, 2018 amd N7, mievest on the 2014-1 Nides were 2 68246%
and 1.75050%, retpectively. Prceeds of the noies were 1med # refisnd certam obhpations of

the Anthority.

H
—

8T0Z ¥YVIA TVISI4 ¥O4 SINFWILVLS TVIDONVNIH VISIY - XIANIddY



RHOIE ISLAND STUDENT LOAN AUTHORITY
NODTES TD THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDIED JUNE 30, 2018 AN 2017

Noxx & —Romns FavaAn E (CONTINUED)

On Apul 21, 2015, the Anthorily sioed $41,365,000 m 2015 Tax Exempt Sexoor Senes A
Stodlent 1.oan Propram Beverme Bondd.  The boml: are fixed rate with intreyestt rates between
3.50% =od 5007 and nainmities rnpng from December 1, 2016 throush December 1, 24031
Proceeds of the bondt were nied o fanee the smpmaton of new non-fedeal loant or o
refinance existing loame

On May 18, 2014, the Avthonty isoed $55,000,000 m 36 Tax Exempt Semor Senes A
Stodlent 1.oan Propram Beverme Bondd.  The boml: are fixed rate with intreyestt rates between
3.00% =od 5.00%% and mainmitie: rnpng from December 1, 2017 throush December 1, 24034
Proceeds of the bondt were nied o fanee the snpmaton of new pon-fedeal loant or o
refinance exishing loarm

On Apul 6, 2017, the Anthonity 1tted $50.355,000 in X7 Tax Exenmpi Semor Sevaes A
Stodlent 1.oan Propram Beverme Bondd  The boml: are fixed rate with inteyestt rates between
3.00% =od 5.00%% and nainmitie: rnpng from December 1, 2019 throush December 1, 24033.
Proceeds of the bondt were nied o fanee the snpmaton of new pon-fedeal loant or o
refinance exishing loarm

On May 15, 2018, the Avthonty isoed $72.325000 m 38 Tax Exempt Semor Senes A
Stodlent | 0an Progyam Rewesme Bondt. The horuli are fixed rate with mievest mies between
3.50% =od 5.00%% and mainritie: rmpng from December 1, 2020 throush December 1, 24034
Proceeds of the bondt were nied o fanee the snpmaton of new pon-fedeal loant or o
refinance exishing loarm

In 2018 and 217, the Authmity mdeemed bonds from variont Sindent Loan Program
Reveme Bondt. The Bonils were retired at pur of the Bond's stated par value of 100% in
2018 and 2017, respectively. 327,360,000 and $35,570,000 of the muttanding Bonds were
redecmed which resnlird in oo gain 2018 and 2017, reqectively.

Interest on 2]l tax-exenopt bods 1zéned by the Authorriy 1t payable sems-anmally.  Inderest
 taxable vanalle rate demand cbhipatum bonds 1t pasd on the fird bosmest day of every
moth The bondi are teowed by ehmble findent loans, monses 10 retincled fimds
Limted Staie Depariment of Eduabon, and proceed: of aoy tale or assaipmment by the
Authomity of any loans
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RENE ISLAND STUDENT LOAN AUTHORITY

NOTES TD THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TN THOE WE ADE ENINET: TITAE & “Wnia I'II'I"I“'I'T
A LAEN: N GSERDG B PO F ol LN iy A A TR E AW

NoxE & — Bomns FAYARLE (CONTINUED)

On July 27, 2017, Cluef Exeoutive (ffices of the Umited Kmpdom™s Fiunrcial Condnct
Apthimty simoumeed that it would phate out by the end of 02}] the London Interbank
Offered Rate {LIBOR). 1IROR 2 2 tet of bechmark or reference raiet for mntecomed
mmey-centey bank borowmy: m the London mier-back marked Rates for all teoms and
cences are publehed doby and are lroadly 1xed 2t a0 mdex for fmancal antachos
acmost the world RISIA bas iéned wewls that ae iodexed off the [TBOR mcludmp
RISLA: 30111, RISLA S 20122 and RTSLA™S 41 bondd sitnet. Goveanment regmiaiors
dhsazximp polrnhal replacement: fm [TIROR. RISIA management will conhiooe to monsks
develrpmeniz with [TROR. and beheves that the phaze-mt will bave no mmpact ¢n RISLA:
firmncal sheirments

Puramnt to the teroms of the varurms Tintt Indesiores, the Anthawity placed the proceeds of
the bondi min vanont resincied fimds. The loan fisnd was ettabhthed to sccommt for all
o the Tmst Indentures and to fond the oripmatsn and porchase of eigible sindet o a3
descyibed m the Trmst Indevhwe. The reverme find was establithed for the recovenies of
was edablizhed fim the payment of mierest In the event that the Anthorty does not have
sufficeent fimds frrem pthey somces.

The requred reserve for the Joly 2009, March 1010, December 2010, Mach 2012, Maxch
213, Apnl M4, Apal 2015, May 2016, Apnl 2017 and May 2018 Bond issnes iz 3% of
pmpulhmﬂsmﬂhﬂmgwﬂtammmqmmﬂufﬂ,ﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁlraﬂmﬂhlﬂmg
semor cbhpationt The required researve for the Aumed 2017 bond sioe ® the preater of
25% of the principal bonds potstanuling or $250,000. The required reterve for the: November
22 benl 1ta0e 13 the preater of 25% of poncipal bonds robstandmy or $390,000. The
required reswsrve for the Jone 2014 bond isne 1z $250,000.

The Tmst Indenhares alio require the establehment f other resincted fonds (admmnsshaine
and rebaie imds). The Anthonty alte estabhihed the resdncied dearmp accoont By accoumt
fin transfers betwreen resinicted fimds.

The Anthoniy hai been m comphance with the especinve deldt covenanis a2 suttmed m the
Trost Indentures for el yean: 31018 and 2417,

31
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EKHOIDE ISLAND STUDENT LOAN AUTHORITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

WE ATNE T AT TR 4T a7
A SR Lal A T

D TIIE ETh TTTRE 1.
i LI MLFIGEF o BFLY D oy WLEF R EF

NoOTE § — BoNDS FAYARLE (CONTINUED)

The following schedule summmrizes the Anthorily’s cuttbmding bonds payable at of hme

10:
Bond Tssoe p 1] 2017

Ty 1006

Seres 1 - % HH (M}

Corws 2 — 3, M) DM
May M8

Cemor Serem A — 13,605 1)

Cobmdited Sexes 1 — 4 {HH} DN
Ty 2002

Comnr Serem A 11 160 000 13 MM M)
Mach HH{

Cermor Serem A ¥ 145,000 245 (i)
December 2010

Cermor Serem B & 125 000 11 485 (i)
Mach XM 2

Cermor Serem A 2,250,000 11 A3 (M)
Anmmt 1013

Ceres 20121 38,152 000 47 431 ()
Nireesmher 2012

Seres 2012-3 £3,215,000 114 360 14
Mach XM 3

Cermor Serem A 31,275,000 2 {F15 (M)
Aprd 1014
Serrw Serem A 27 BE5 000 31 6 1N
e 2014

Seres 2014-1 45 573 000 M. 150 (M)

(98
&
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RBOUE ISLAND STUDENT LOAN AUTBORITY
NOTES TD THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENIIED JUNE 3, 2018 AND 2017

NoTE & — Bomns FAYARLE (CONTINUED)

Apl 2015
Sere= HHS-A 35,715,000 35 065, 000
Jore= H015-A

Sere= HHG-A 45,650 000 55,000,000
Joe= 2H017-A

Seres NHT-A 50,355,000 50,255,000
MayID1EB-A

Seres MHME -A T2 335 000 _
Subipial 478 432 D00 506,562 000
Add- Premom 7,179,583 5,244 350
Lets Diecomnt 1,046.195 1,168 502
Lestsr Covent pration 15,900 000 17_565,000
Toul 3 468665457 3 483,570 548

The following schedule reflects the changes, in bonds payable:

Balwre at Jone 30, 2016 § 536,254,000
Addiiwem 50,255,000
Redempton: (55,580,000)
Rabwre at Fooe 30, 2017 506,569 000
Additwem 72,325,000
Redemption: (100,462, 000)
Rabwre at Jooe 34, 2018 % 473432000

W
U
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REDE ISLAND STUDENT LOAN AUTHORITY
NDTES TD THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENIIED JUNE 30, 2018 ANI 2017

NoxxE & —Bomns FAYARLE (CONTINUERDY)

Presented bedow 2 a tummany of debt tervice requinements to mahanty for fiscal years endmp
June 3H¥

Yem Principal Tnkerestt Total

2019 t 15000000 % 16811338 ¢ 32711338
HD 20,725 {4} 16,037,671 165,762,671
H21 23 565 00 15,011,073 I8 576,073
HEX 24 250 {4} 13 855 607 38,749 607
23 24,705 {4} 12 202 772 17.507.7112
H4 24, 5000 11,651,145 16,191,149
HE2S 22 175 04} 10,685,754 12 560,794
M6 23 24004} & 740 444 11,580, 444
27 16,125 00 B 564 402 25,119 408
H2E 14,575 000 8471 454 72 996 494
H2D 54,348 000 7,863 833 62341 F35
30 4,815 000 6,528 574 11344974
2031 7 520- 00 6,242 563 14,062,963
032 54,324 000 4,720,553 59,104 553
2033 BiHD: DM 4354 535 5,154,539
34 3,650.004 4352383 7.902 383
2033 A8 440 00D 3,176,306 51,616,306
H36 - 2453 348 2 451 B4R
037 93 215 {HH) 473 541 93,538 541
Totl $47BA000 § 164243657 §  S42675692

NoxE T-NoTES FAVARLE AND LINE oF CEEINT

On December 30, 414, the Anthonty enteyed mio 2 lmoe of oedit asyeement with a hank o
bomrw up to $10. {4k {HH. The Line expired on June 30, 3016, aod e oteyest ot a raie of
e month LTEOQR. phx 1 25%. FPer the iemm of the Line Apyeement, the Anthonity has the
opbon to convert the L me mio 2 fem e, winch ocosred begmmng on Felwnary 13, HH 5,
a3 mred below. The Lme was collateralced by certam loans mchodmy all of thote oripmated
Try the Authority fiom advances umider the Line a2 well a3 cestam additional pledged aaaets
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RBOUDE ISLAND STUDENT LOAN AUTHBORITY

NOTES TD THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TN TOE "m ATNE 'I'."H'I"I'I"I\ TITME & W1 AT wWeT
AR LA KSRy DR o LN oFUfy AL O NEF AP

NoxE 7—NoTES FAYAHLE AND LINE OF CrENT {CORTINUED)

On December 22, 415, the Authnty enteved mio a lme of oedit aseement with a bank o
borow op to $10,000,000. The Line expired on December 29, 2{i6, and bore inierest af a
raie of one month [IEOR pint 125%. Per the tesme of the Lme Apreement, the Authorriy
has the ophion o conwet the Lime mio a term nole, which ocommed bepiommy on Joby 25,
216, as nted bebvw. The I me waz collsbralized by certam boant mehuimyg all of those
migmated by the Authonty from advance: under the Lme 22 well az ceriam addrhoeal

pledged ausets,

On June 1, 2017, the Anthorty endered min 2 lme of cedit apreement with 2 back i bormow
up to 520,000,000 The Line ongnally expired on fune 2, 2018 and wat exteruled to Jone 2,
219, the mievest rate 1 Federal Home Loan Bank Clazsic Advance Rate for the texm of the
financing phe 1 254, Per the tenms of the Line Ameement, the Authonty bat the optam o
Ioans mcinding all of these orginated by the Anthorty firem advances ondey the Line =2 well
22 cextam addstional pledped agtets

On Felmmary 13, 2015, the Anthonty convested the amimmit oulztandmy onder The Line of
33,739 244 mio 2 term oote {the Felwoary 2015 Note). The Felrnary 2015 Note mahwes on
Felwoary 12, 027 and hat an mirrest rate of 3 14%. Prinopal payments of $44.515 phs
m.tutﬂmdmmth&li*dmymnﬂ:,h@nmngm]ﬁmﬁlllﬂlﬁ D.ImgITZ'I}lﬁ-

ihE l...rl.n!:uuj' UfEW AN MuIHEEl 55 mmm,l.nu nTL'l.’l:‘n:I.ul:,,_‘ WhiCH Wik ‘_u.l.m]L" _uuu]' CiETwET Lol

ip tee separate term notes, 2t described belw. On Seplember 23, 2013, 33,000,000 wax
cooveried min 2 term note (the Sepiember 2015 Mide). The Sepiember 2015 Noie matunes
m Anppat 73, 2019 and ha =n mivevedt mate of 2. 51%. Principal payments of 563 230 pint
mirvest are doe on the 23™ of every month, begmming on October 23, 2015, On December
22, 2015, $2.000,000 was converied inio 3 trm note {the December 215 Note). The
December Note matnres on Jarmary 22 3073 andd bas an mierest rabe of 3207  Principal

paymentt of $23,520 plos ioberest e due on the 22™ of every moath, bepnnme on Jamary
22 16

During fizcal year 2017, the Anthonity doeer an additienal 52,200,000 n the: line which was
amnveried ip three separate term notes, 3z descnbed helow.

On July 26, 2016, the Avthorily coovested the sl outtondme undey The Lme of
$3 450 ) min 2 term oot (the July 2016 Note). The Joby 2016 Noie matores on Anpmst
25, 2023 anul hat an mtexest rate of 255% Proncipal paymends of $40 58R phos mberesit ae
doe on the 25th of every month, bepmomy on Aume 15 H16
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RHOUE ISLAND STUDENT LOAN AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

F(OEK THE YEARS ENDED JUNE M, 2018 AND 2817

NoOTE 7— NOTES PAYARLE AND LINE 0F Cxay (CoONTINGED)

On December 21, 1016, the Authumnity comreerted the amommt cubtantmg mder The Lime of
$2.450 (M} into 2 termn note (the December 2016 Nste). The December 2016 Noie maiome:
on Jamary 21, 2024 and hat an idexest rabe of 3 83%. Poocipal payments of 328 54 pins
mmierest are dore on the 213t of every munth, bepmmmg on Jamzary 21, 2017.

On December 21, H016, the Authwnity comreerted the amommt cubdawime mnder The Lime of
$2 300 04H} Into a term note (the December 2016 Nse). The December 2016 Noie mabore:
on Nowember 21, 420 and bas an inteyest te of 3 30%. Principal payments of $48.9346

pin: mierest ae doe on the 213t of every munth, bepmmor on Jammry 21, X017

Duwing fiscal year 2018, the Authority drew an additional §14,000,000 on the: line which was
converied to three separate term mre:, 22 detenbed beloar

On oy 19, N7 the Avthonby cwvested the amount onigtandng oder The Lme of
$5,000,000 inio a texn note {the July 2017 Note). The July 2017 Note matures on July 19,
2027 andl hat an mberest rate of 4. 14% Prncipal payments of 341, 667 plns intexrest are doe

on the 2™ of every month, begmming on Aumet 7, 3017

On Octoher 5, 2017, the Authonity conwested the amount ootttanimyg mder The Lme of
$4.000,00{ it 2 teym nue {the October 3017 Noke). The October 2017 Note matures on
Apnl 6, 2024 and bat an oierest rade of 3.67%. Princpal paymend: of 551282 plos ardesest
are due on the & of every month, bepinmng on November 6, 2017

On Febrpary 21, MR, the Anthonity comvested the amount oubtiandee undey The Lme of
$5,000,004) into a term note (the Fehmary 2018 Mote). The Felwnary 2018 Note matores on
Aumwt 21 103 xnd haz an imtezest rate of 4 54% Principal paymentz of 564,103 plo:
mtexest are dor on the 21* of every month bepmung on March 21, MHE.

As of Fune 30, 2018, the totsl principal balance outstanding under the Febrnary 2015 Note,
the Sepriember 2015 Nute, the December 21415 Note, the Jaly 2016, the December 2016 Note,
the JTaly 2017 Note, the October 2017 Note, mnd the Febmary 2018 Note wai onllectively
$21.257213. Tn sdition, the Aufhmity cm 2k boow 1p o an additimal $6,000,000
apainat The Line a¢ of Jme 30, 2018.

(O8]
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EHOIDE ISLAND STUDENT LOAN AUTHORITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENIIED JUNE 38, 2815 AND 2817

NoTE 7— NoTES PAYARLE AND LINE 0F CeomET (CoONTINUED)
The followmyg tchedule reflect: the chanprs 10 notes payable

Balance at June 30, 2016 3 7,311,362
Addiions £.200,000
Redempiions (2,493,517
Balance at June 30, 2017 13,015,845
Addihons 14,000,000
Pedemptions (5,758.632)
Balance at June 30, 2018 3 21,257,213

Az part of the above

covexmmts. As of Jone 30, 2018, the Autluaity wat m cemplunce with thede covenants

Debit terwnce requremenis for ez and nates payable at Jone 30, 31018 wese az follows:

fmancmpt, the Authoniy wal requued to meet certam fmancial

It ke ilag R

Yo Dl W Tel 0 Yw R bow 0 Ry Pepl Wes T
oW IRLA IRME W A WA AW B IARA L DU XD
B AW KTE KA W OGN RN R B AR KBN AW
XN EN¥M HLE IWE W OiRM WMy Ut N O INA B OEW
TR R DA AN RHE DOE AR PR R IR 3N EAe
Nl fom 0@ BRI = - = RE FEM R MMM
TR WM AT IS ER - - = KE BHM NS DRSS
g _EitW  OM SSd ma = = = ®R@_Eum OM  ReM

IEW SRR HRRYR o b $RE LRI fRRE

NoTE § - ACCRUED ARRITRACE EENATE

Accmed arintrape: reébate at Jone 30, 2018 and 2017 consitted of the iollowmy-

MHE

2017

$ 2077950 § 52B50

$ 2977950 % 1528540
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RHOIE ISLAND STUDENT LOAN AUTHORITY

NOTES TD THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

T BT ATAD T RITYE T TETRILT i Ill'll! B WITE Sy AT
:\m AL KRN DANLNEAF o LG A, LU0 SNy UL P

Noxx 3— AccerED ARATRACE RFRATE {CONTINUED)

The following achedule reflects the changes in accroed wbitrage rebate:

Balere at Jooe 3, M6

$ 2611736

Ixeaze m e sbove penmited yeld 134 ER1
Decrease mearmmpz belrw permmtied ekl 18,

Babere at Jooe 33, 2417 2 528 549
Ixeaze m eors above penmited yeld 442.401
Decrease mearmmpz belrw permtied ekl —
Batwre at Jooe 30, 2018 $ 2977950

NOTE ¥ — LOAN SERVEING ACEFFLIFNTS

In Apml 2011, the Authonty entered mio a serviany apreement with Nelnet Senacme 11.0
{Nelnet), under which Nelnet collects and accouniz for the primcipal and ioterest oo FFELP
Ioant ongmated and porchaed by the Anthority and placed with Melnet for sexvicmg for a
manthly fee, which B based on the bommower stains of the loans bemye seaviced Neloet 18
alko responuble for tevioog the loant m a dilsment memes accordmp v repulatios
ettabhshed by the DOE. The apreement 8 m effect unbl tammated or modified

In July 1992, the Anthonty endered inio a servicmp apresment with Pexmsyhama Higher
FHEAA for seavicmp for a monthly fee whach 13 based o0 the mambey of loas m repayment
shatmz PHEAA 1% alto responsible for tenaone the loans m a dilsrent masner acconding o
the teyms of the: svicmy contract. The apesment contsones: umhil all loan: ave paxd m nfl &
tenminaied by either party_

In July 2010, the Anthonly enteyed mio a servsane apreement with Umverssly Acconntmp
Savices {LJAS) under winch UAS prarndes soress ip thear servione sytiem toftware and the
Anfhumity collectt and aceoumts for the prnoypal mnd mtesest on the prvate Inme that the
Auflumity ongmated UAS i responible fir mamiammy the tervicmy system  The fees
charped are bazed vpon the vlnome and types of loan: bemny terviced on 2 monthly bats.
The contract does call for certam payments: to be procesied by UAS and thete bantachons
are chatped on 2 per trangachom bati: Thit ameement it m effect wohl temoaied @
modified

38
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RBOUE ISLAND STUDENT LOAN AUTHORITY
NOTES TD THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENIDIED JUNE 3, 2018 AND 2017

NOTE ¥ —_LoAR SERVICING ACEFEMENTS (CONTINDED)

Tn June 3003, the Authority entered it a servicing asveement with Great Lakes Fdncatioml
Losn Servicet, Inc. (Great Lakes) mnder which Great Lakes collects and scoonts fimr
pincipal and ioterest on FFELP lomet oripimted and urchated by the Anthority and placed
‘with Great Lakes foor servicing for a moathly fee, which i detailed in the apreement

Great Lakes 12 ako retponuble for tmvicmyg load m a diligent nonney accordmy o
repnlation: etablehed by DOE. This apreement it 1o effect tobl esmnated or modifed
Dhunmp fiscal year 2018 Great Lakes wat acquved by boan service prarvides Nelnet

In Decesnber 2012, the Aunthwrily enlesed min a seavicmy apreeent with Aspoe
Resurnees Inc. o perform all serviany activites relatred to Federal Student Loans that wene
alkx=zied o the Authonty 2t an ebipble Not fim Profit Serwicer mnder the Health Care
and Educatwm Reconcihabion Aot of HH{ (BCERA). The coniract with the DOE allrwed
Azpire to add the Anthonty 2t a Key Sobcontmcior. Aspire iz respontible for servacng all
of the frderal acomuniy accordmyg o the DOE Contract and payt the Authorrly 3 monthly fee
hated upon the bormower dahw of the loans bemyg seviced In addibom, Aspie paid the
Anthuwity a onetime up-fiont fee of $715,000 which & defered aml amortized over the
temm of 4 yeard Thete fee were fidlly anvwwicoed = of June 30, 2016.

The coniract onpgmmlly expmed oo March 31, 2017 Howewr, m July 2013, the US.
sindlent boame within the William I Fonl Fedeal Direct Toan Program that were serviced
by Aspare to the Mistoun Higher Ednestion Loan Authueity (MOHFLA) The tantfer of
loant from Aspre to MOHELA wat compleled m September 2015 At that tme the
amimct with Aspive terminated and a tervicing apresment with MOHELA tock effect Asa
result, the Anthority recopnized the remaming mamostized up-fiont fee balance of 5312 208
m revenne m FY HH6.

The Anthomity recerved 5213316 and $230,574 m mumnihly reverme fiom Aspae amnd
MOHELA o sexvice the Fedeal Stadent Lnans for the: years ended Jone 30, 48 and N7,
reapechively, and the revenme 12 Teconded 2t “fee moome™ mn the sccompanymp statrments. of
TeveEImes, expessies. and changes m net potiiam

El
—
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REE ISLAND STUDENT LOAN AUTHORITY
NOTES TD THE FINANCTAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENIIED JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

NorxE 1f1 - DerinEDn CONTRIBUTION RETIBEMENT PLAN

In July 1989, the Authonty ettablshed 2 defined smple-employer contributim plan named
Bhode: Iilind Stodent Loam Anthority purinant to Section 403 (b) of the Internal Feveme
Code, winch prowsdes pention benefils for all of s foll- e employees. In 2 defined
amninbuibon plan, benefils depend tolely on amomnis ceninlroied o the plan pint oovesiment
earmmps and less expessrd  The atrdt of the plan are held with the Teachers Intnrance anl
Ammnty Associstion and the Collere Retirement Eqgute: Fond (TIAA-CREF). Employees
are ehpble o parbapaie @ the first of the month oibvwmp employment  The Authorrly
coninbute: 10% of the employee’s salary each month and all contnbubon: and orvestment
eamnps ae nlly vested mmmediately. Employer contnbotons fa 2018 amd 2017 amounted
o $271 47} and 3264 674 respectively Employee cootrbwbiont for 2018 amd HM7
amouded B $134 499 and 3124112, respectroedy.  All plan provisiens and amendments.
requue the apparal of the Authonty™ Board of Threctort  There e no post-retmement
benefiis fim Authonty employees

Noxx 11 - Reranm ParTy TRANSACTIONS

The Goveamor of the Staie of Rhode Iiland propoded. undes Arbcle 7 of the Staie of
Bhode Itland FY 2016 tudpet, to cealr 2 Doviasen of Higher Education Assistance
{DHEA) in the Office of the Poizecondwy Commesumer (OPC). The budret wm
patied by the Geneal Astembly aml went oo effect oo Juby 1, 2015 Tz actumn
tramsfeayed all mphiz, astet:, prwers and oblipations of the Rhode [xland Hiphes Education
Agnubzmee Authorty (RIHEAA), mchuhng ther role as 2 poarnior parbcpaiing m the
Federal Famuly Edcation Loan Propmam o the OPC sl confinmed the Commetsmes
of Postsecomilary Educatiom 23 the newr executive director of DHEA

On December 6, 2017, the: povemmy Boanl fin the OPC, The Counecal on Post-Secondary
Eihcation voted 1o tramifer thesr Federal Fammby Educatim Lian Postfidio to the United
States Depariment of Education The action by the comneil effectively tenmnaied the mole
o the OFC 23 a praranior mnder the FFELP program. On July 1, 2R, all FF1EF loms
wexe transfesred 0 Fdncabonal Credit Management Corporation (ECMC) a2 smorandor for
the FFLEP potfohio.

Noxx 11 —_RisE MANACEUENT

The Authonly % exposed to vamns niks of loss related to tork:; enors and oomsssons;, anl
worker:” compensaiion clams fim which the Anthrily canes: commereal mawance. Settled
clnms resnlims from these rele have nd exceeded the Anthonty™: coverape m any of the
pasl thiee fiscal years and there have heen no sipmficant rednchions 10 masaKr crrape.
Accordingly, management has estimaied the reserve for such claims: o be $-0- at fme 30,
MR and 2017

5]
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EHOUOE ISLAND STUDENT LOAN AUTHORITY
MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FORK THE YEARS ENIIED JUNE 38, 20158 AND 2817

NotE 13 — SyBsFQuUENT EVERT
The Anthority hat evalnaied snhseqnent eventt thooph Septeanber 28, 2018, the date these

On July 17, 2018, the Authusity iscoed $35,000,000 in 2018 Federally Taxable Semior Sevies
1 Sindent Loam Program Hevene Bond: The bondi are fixed maie with mienest rabres
between 3.158% and 42854 aod muinnbiet mogpme from December 1, 2019 thnmph
Decembes 1, 2034 The proceedt will be nted to fimd refirance lnant. The loan portfolio
was presented az restricted net podiion az of hane 30, 2018

In addition, tee Note 11 i detailz on the tramafes of the FFELP portfoho m Joly 2018
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MARCUM

ACCOUNTANTS 4 ADVISORS

REPFORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPFLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS FEERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUHNTING STANDARDS

INDEFENDENT AUIITORS' REFORT

To the Board Members

We have andited, m accomilinre with mditing stanlards genwrally acrepted in the Umted Staies
f Amenra and the standaniz spphcable i financial mdetz contamed m Gowermomod Auditing
Sioredords, 1xded by the Compimller Geneval of the Uniied Staies. the financual statements of the
Rhaule: [alanid Stndent [oan Anthonty {2 relaied orpamzabon to the State of Rhade Ilard), 2 of

II'I“" 'Elrr'“ln'l-'—urlnﬂ Il—n.m 1“1!‘ I'-l‘l H—.n]ﬂ--r' mhhﬁ-“mulw awd o
LIRE - AL FRF, CAK LA, AN R A Nt N R

uamdmnqutﬂﬂmnﬁtad&!phnhu!ﬂ HHE
Internal Control fver Finenaal Reporfing

Stoudent Loan Anthonty's miesnal coniiol over mncml repoaimng {miemal condwl) o defermime
the awhit procedures. that ave appropnate m the coennetances, for the porpose of expretmy our
mpumon on the fmancaal statemenin, bot oot fiw the popose of expresimp a0 opimon on the
effectiveness of the Rhode Ttland Stodent 1.oan Anthorrty™s mbermal control. Accontingly, we do
mH expredt an opimon o the effechvenest of the Rhude Itland Stadent Loan Anthoniy's
miernal ool

A defeisncy in ivieraal cordrol exisi: when the desipn or opeaium of 2 conbol does not allow
mampement & employees, I the nomml curie of pefEmany thesr supned fnchions, o
pevent, @ detect and comvect mettabrentt on 2 tenely batkk A mabeial weakass: B a
defaency, or a cmbmabon of deficiencies, m miemal conind, snch that theye 13 2 reatonable
paitinlity that a matenial metsistvnent of the entrity ™t feneml statements will oot be prevented
o detectyd and cxrected on 2 tmely bews A sipnificor daficizncy 13 a4 deficency, or a
combnatum of deficirncws m mirvnal control that & e sevwre than 2 maberial wealmess yet

mmportant envuph fo mext attenivon by thoze charped with povemmmnee

i

BRI
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O contadevatum of mierml control waet the bmeted yorpose desarmnibed 1o the firdt parmapraph of
fhig tectim sl wasl not desipned to idenhify all deficencies m intemal control that mepht be
mairrial weaknesses o tipuficent deficenciet Gromn these lniahiont, dormoe oor aodit wee dud
i ulentify any deficenoes m mirnal contm that we comder to be matenal weakmestes
However, malrsial weaknestes may exst that have not been sdentified

Compliance and Other Moiiars

Az part of pbizmme ressomable asturance abwat whetbher the Bhode [slnd Stodent Loan
Avnthmity’s finaneial shbemends are free of matenal mstaiement, we performed e of 1z
comphance with certam prowvisien: of lras, repolabon:, conbact and prant apreemeni:
mmcomphance: with winch coul] havwe 2 dwect and malenal effect oo the determnation of
fmancal sdawswnt amomtt  However, providing an opimon on compliance with those
PrFLsiom was not an objective of our adrt andd | accmsdmgly, we do not expresit gach an opamemn-
The reduliz of mor tests declnded no mitances of mcomphance or pthey matter: that are

requured to be repted undey Grovarnmwent Avditinr Strondords

| o | g - ]

nl-ﬂﬂ-."lm-qml
The parpose of ths report it solddy i desimnbe: the scope of our testing of mienal control amd
comphance and the resnlit of that te<imy, and not 0 provide an spmeon on the: effechveness of
ﬁemﬂylmﬂmﬂmmm 'I‘Imrq:urtummtgnlpntnfmmdjt
pesionned m acomdance with Governmsni Awdvifey Siosdords m contdenmy the enitiy™s
miremal control and complunre.  Accontingly, tnt commmmeation & md sutable for sy other

PUIpEe.
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Prowvidence BRI
Sepltember 222012
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